
  

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

9 Park Street, P.O. Box 1500, Fonda, NY 12068 p: 518.853.8334 f: 518.853.8336 www.mcbdc.org 

 

 

 
 

Meeting Notice 
 
 
 
TO:  Board Members 
 
FROM: Andrew Santillo 

 
DATE: August 12, 2021 
 
RE:  Planning Board Meeting 
 
 
 The regular meeting of the Montgomery County Planning Board is scheduled for 
Thursday, August 19, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Montgomery County Business 
Development Center, 9 Park Street, Fonda, NY.  
 
 Please call Karl at (518) 853-8334 between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. if you have any 
questions.  
 
 
cc: The Recorder     The Leader Herald 

Montgomery Co. Legislature  Daily Gazette  
DPW 

 
 
 
 

 

http://www.mcbdc.org/


 

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

9 Park Street, P.O. Box 1500, Fonda, NY 12068 p: 518.853.8334 f: 518.853.8336  

www.montgomerycountyworks.com 

 

 

 

 

 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

 

 

Thursday, August 19, 2021 

 

  

6:30 PM – Montgomery County Business Development Center, 9 Park Street, Fonda, NY 

 
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Role Call 

 
III. Adoption of Agenda 

 

IV. Approval of previous meeting minutes 

 

V. Public comments on agenda items (3 minute limit per person)  

 

VI. Town of Florida — Zoning Update  

 

VII. City of Amsterdam — Site Plan Review   

 
VIII. Town of Amsterdam — Zoning Update  

  
IX. Any other business 

 



Montgomery County Planning Board 

Meeting Minutes  

June 10th, 2021 

(digital meeting via Zoom) 

MEMBERS PRESENT: STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Wayne DeMallie, Chairman              Alex Kuttesch, Senior Planner                                                      
Ronald Jemmott, Member              Karl Gustafson Jr., Grant Assistant 
Irene Collins, Member               Andrew Santillo, Economic Dev. Assistant  
David Wiener, Member    
John Lyker, Member   
Mark Hoffman, Vice Chair 
Doug Stahura, Member       
 

ABSENT:                                               OTHERS PRESENT:   

Betty Sanders, Alternate Jim Edwards, CT Male 

Angela Frederick, Member Tim Riley, Town of Glen  

Erin Covey, Member Eric Redding, Solar Project  

 Jack Raymer, Pilot Project  

 

I. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Wayne DeMallie at 6:31 p.m. 

 

II. Roll Call  

 

The roll call of board members was done by Chairman DeMallie.  

 

 

III. Adoption of the Agenda 

John Lyker made a motion to adopt the agenda, Mark Hoffman seconded. All members 

present were in favor. 

 

IV. Approval of Previous Meeting’s Minutes 

 

Dave Wiener made a motion to accept previous meeting minutes, Ron Jemmott seconded the 

motion. John Lyker abstained.   The previous minutes were approved.   

 

 

V. Public Comment  

 

There was no public comment.  



 

 

VI. Town of Amsterdam- Site Plan Review 

 

Alex Kuttesch explained to the board that this project is a storage unit facility located in the 

Town of Amsterdam.  Three of the buildings will be 30’x 150’ and one building is 20’x150’. 

David Wiener stated that he reviewed the site plan and had no comments, pointed out that 

there will be no use of public water at the site. There was no other discussion.  

 

Dave Wiener made the motion to approve the referral, seconded by John Lyker.  All were in 

favor. 

 

The referral was approved.  

 

VII. Town of Glen- Special Use Permit 

 

Alex Kuttesch explained that this will be a special use permit referral for a Pilot truck stop 

and Taco Bell in the Town of Glen just off the New York State Thruway. David Wiener 

stated that every form was complete and CT Male was very thorough. There was no other 

discussion.    

 

Dave Wiener made the motion to approve the referral, seconded by Ron Jemmott. All were in 

favor.  

 

The referral was approved.   

 

VIII. Town of Mohawk- Site Plan Review 

 

Alex Kuttesch stated that this referral is a site plan review and an area variance for a solar 

project in the Town of Mohawk. The solar project is applying for an area variance for 100 

foot setbacks, with the Town’s setbacks being 200’. This solar project will be 1.75 megawatt 

project on seven acres. There is a forest located on the southwest portion of the property and 

on the southeast portion of the property they are going to be constructing a fence. 

 

Mark Hoffman, a member of the Town of Mohawk Planning board stated that their board 

sent this project to the zoning board for the area variance. Mark also stated that there are only 

two neighbors in the area and they had no problem with the project. Eric Redding from the 

project stated that the project did receive the area variance with no push back. 

 

David Wiener noticed there is no access road through the site. Eric Redding stated that there 

is only one equipment pad because this project is so small.  There is also enough space for a 



truck to drive completely around the project.  Irene Collins asked if the project is visible from 

the road.  Eric stated that on the southeast side you can see it from the road but they are 

planting evergreen trees to block the road and restated that the neighbors have no issue with 

the project.  

 

John Lyker asked what the setbacks in the Town are.  Eric restated that the Town’s setbacks 

are 200 feet but they got the area variance to do 100 feet.  John Lyker stated that the zoning 

board should follow the law that is on the books and stick to the 200 foot setbacks.  

 

 Ron Jemmott made a motion to approval the referral, seconded by Wayne DeMallie.  There 

was a roll call vote.  There were four Aye votes and one Nay vote. Doug Stahura excused 

himself before the action. Mark Hoffman abstained.  

 

The board took no action on the referral and it will be sent back to the Town of Mohawk.  

 

 

IX. Other Business  

 

There was no other business.  

 

 

X. Adjournment 

David Wiener made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:10 p.m., seconded by Mark 

Hoffman. All were in favor. 

 

  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

_____________________________ 
Karl Gustafson Jr.  

Economic Development Grant Assistant  



 

REFERRAL FORM 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
 

This Referral must be received SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to the MCPB meeting date in order for it to be placed on the agenda.  
  
TO:   Montgomery County Planning Board,  
          Old County Courthouse, 
          PO Box 1500, Fonda, New York 12068 
          Phone: 518-853-8334    
          Fax: 518-853-8336 
 

        FROM: Municipal Board:______________________________ 
   Referring Officer:______________________________ 
   Mail original resolution to:_______________________ 
   ____________________________________________ 
   ____________________________________________

1. Applicant: _____________________________ 2. Site Address: _________________________________________ 

3. Tax Map Number(s): _______________________________________________  4. Acres: ___________________ 

5. Is the site currently serviced by public water?    Yes   No 

6. On-site waste water treatment is currently provided by:    Public Sewer or   Septic System 

7. Current Zoning: __________________________  8. Current Land Use: _________________________________ 

9. Project Description: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

10. MCPB Jurisdiction: 

 Text Adoption or Amendment   Site is located within 500’ of: _________________________________ 

     a municipal boundary. 
     a State or County thruway/highway/roadway 
     an existing or proposed State or County park/recreation area 
     an existing or proposed County-owned stream or drainage channel 
     a State or County-owned parcel on which a public building or institution is situated 
     a farm operation within an Agricultural District (Incl. Ag data Statement) (does not apply to area variances) 
 

11. PUBLIC HEARING: Date:                     Time:                     Location:     

Referred Action(s) 
If referring multiple, related actions, please identify the referring municipal board if different from above. 

 
12.   Text Adoption or    Amendment  Referring Board: 

  Comprehensive Plan   Local Law      Zoning Ordinance       Other ____________________________ 

13.   Zone Change      Referring Board: 

Proposed Zone District: ___________________________________________  Number of Acres: _______________ 

Purpose of the Zone Change: ______________________________________________________________________ 

14.   Site Plan   Project Site Review   Referring Board: 

Proposed Improvements: __________________________________________________________________________ 

Proposed Use: __________________________________________________________________________________ 

Will the proposed project require a variance?   Yes    No  Type:    Area         Use 

 Specify: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Is a State of County DOT work permit needed?  If Yes :      State or       County    No 

 Specify: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Referral Number____________ 
assigned by the MCPB upon 

acceptance of  referral for review 

Town of Florida

Town Clerk
Town of Florida
214 Fort Hunter Road, Amsterdam, NY 12010

Structure Development Group Daniel Street - Town of Florida

55.14-2-11 6.8+/-

Residential Vacant - unused

See attached narrative from Bohler Engineering

IBP - Industrial Business Park 6.8+/-
Lots abutting it are IBP and NYS Thruway on 2 sides; Residential on 3rd side. Would like to develop the site for a custom truck accessories/part production
modifications and associated parking facilities, appurtenant utilities, and a new driveway to Daniel Street.

Town Clerk



 
15.     Special Permit     Referring Board: 

Section of local zoning code that requires a special permit for this use: ________________________________________ 

Will the proposed project require a variance?   Yes    No  Type:    Area    Use 

16. Variance      Referring Board: 

  Area    Use 

Section(s) of local zoning code to which the variance is being sought: _________________________________________ 

Describe how the proposed project varies from the above code section: ________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SEQR Determination 

Action:      Finding: 

    Type I        Positive Declaration – Draft EIS 

    Type II        Conditional Negative Declaration 

    Unlisted Action       Negative Declaration 

    Exempt        No Finding (Type II Only) 

 

SEQR determination made by (Lead Agency): __________________________________  Date: _________________ 

 

REQUIRED MATERIAL 

Send 3 copies of a “Full Statement of the Proposed Action” which includes: 

All materials required by and submitted to the referring body as an application 
• If submitting site plans, please submit only 1 large set of plans, and 12 11x17 packets.  
• All material may be submitted digitally as well at http://www.mcbdc.org/planning-services/montgomery-county-

planning-board-referrals/ 
 

This referral, as required by GML §239 l and m, includes complete information, and supporting materials to assist the 
Montgomery County Planning Board (MCPB) in its review. Recommendations by MCPB shall be made to the Referring 
Body within thirty days of receipt of the Full Statement. 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________  ______________________ 
Name, Title & Phone Number of Person Completing this Form              Transmittal Date 

 
 

Emily Staley - Town Clerk  518-843-6372 ext 1 July 29, 2021

http://www.mcbdc.org/planning-services/montgomery-county-planning-board-referrals/
http://www.mcbdc.org/planning-services/montgomery-county-planning-board-referrals/


This side to be completed by Montgomery County Planning. 
 

REFERRAL FORM 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD  

 
 
TO:  
   
Receipt of 239-m referral is acknowledged on _________________. Please be advised that the 
Montgomery County Planning Board has reviewed the proposal stated on the opposite side of this 
form on ____________ and makes the following recommendation.  
 

 
 Approves  
 
 
 
 Approves (with Modification)  

 
 
 
 Disapproves:   

 
 

 
 No significant County-wide or inter-community input 

  
 
 

 Not subject to Planning Board review  
 
 
 

 Took no action   
 
 
 
 
Section 239-m of the General Municipal Law requires that within thirty days after final action by the 
municipality is taken; a report of the final action shall be filed with the County Planning Board. 
 
 
                  
        Date      Kenneth F. Rose, Director 

Montgomery County Dept. of Economic 
Development and Planning   

        































103 MONARCH DRIVE
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088

7/15/21

APPLICABLE CODES

SITE DIRECTIONS

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT SCOPE OF WORK

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·
·

·
·
·

·

·

·

UP40156A

FORMER FIRST NATIONAL BANK

67D5A997DB 6160

AL53XC833

VICINITY MAP PROJECT SUMMARY



103 MONARCH DRIVE
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088

7/15/21

”



103 MONARCH DRIVE
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088

7/15/21



103 MONARCH DRIVE
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088

7/15/21



103 MONARCH DRIVE
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088

7/15/21



103 MONARCH DRIVE
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088

7/15/21



103 MONARCH DRIVE
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088

7/15/21



103 MONARCH DRIVE
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088

7/15/21

·



103 MONARCH DRIVE
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088

7/15/21



103 MONARCH DRIVE
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088

7/15/21



103 MONARCH DRIVE
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088

7/15/21



103 MONARCH DRIVE
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088

7/15/21



103 MONARCH DRIVE
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088

7/15/21



103 MONARCH DRIVE
LIVERPOOL, NY 13088

7/15/21

GROUNDING NOTES













 

 
 

 Antenna Mount Analysis Report 
 

Project Information: 
 Carrier: 

 Site Name:   Former First National Bank 
 Site Address:   29 East Main Street, Amsterdam, NY 12010  

Site Type:   Rooftop Mounted Antennas 
 
Tectonic Project Number:   10666.023 
Sprint/T-Mobile Site ID Number: UP40156A 
 
Tectonic Engineering Consultants, Geologists & Land Surveyors, D.P.C. is pleased to submit this 
“Antenna Mount Analysis Report” to determine the structural integrity of the above-mentioned 
rooftop antenna mount site.   
 
The purpose of this analysis is to determine the acceptability of the existing and proposed antenna 
mounts. Based on our analysis we have determined the stress level at each sector to be as follows: 
 
All Sectors          Sufficient  

 
This analysis has been performed in accordance with the ASCE 7-16 and the 2020 New York State 
Building Code based upon an ultimate 3-second gust wind speed of 110 mph as required for use in 
the TIA-222-H Standard. Exposure Category C and Risk Category II were used in this analysis. 
 
We appreciate the opportunity of providing our continuing professional services to you.  If you have 
any questions or need further assistance on this or any other projects please give us a call. 
 
Structural analysis prepared by/reviewed by: Robert Keddrell / Joseph Lubrano 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
Tectonic Engineering Consultants, Geologists & Land Surveyors, D.P.C. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Edward Iamiceli, P.E. 
Managing Director-Structural 

Date:   June 04, 2021 
 

   Sprint/T-Mobile 
 Scope of Work:   “Sprint Retain” 



 

  

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 1) INTRODUCTION/PURPOSE 
 
 2) ANALYSIS CRITERIA 
 Table 1 - Proposed Antenna Mount Loading Information    
 
 3) ANALYSIS PROCEDURE 
 Table 2 - Documents Provided 
  3.1) Analysis Method 
  3.2) Assumptions 
 
 4) ANALYSIS RESULTS 
 Table 3 – Mount Stresses/Adequacy 
  4.1) Results/Conclusions 
 
 5) APPENDIX A 
 Software Input Calculations  
 
 6) APPENDIX B 
 Wire Frame and Rendered Models 
 
 7) APPENDIX C 
  Software Analysis Output 
 
 8) APPENDIX D 
  Additional Calculations  

 

 9) APPENDIX E 
  References & Structural Details  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

Rooftop Antenna Mount Analysis June 04, 2021 
Project Number: 10666.023  
 



 

  

1) INTRODUCTION/PURPOSE 
 

Analysis of the existing and proposed antenna mounts due to the loading of the proposed 
antennas, equipment and related appurtenances on the rooftop of the existing building 
structure. 

 

2) ANALYSIS CRITERIA 

 

 TIA-222 Revision: TIA-222-H 
 Risk Category: II 
 Wind Speed: 110 mph 
 Exposure Category: C 
 Topographic Factor: 1.0 
 Ice Thickness: 1.0 in 
 Wind Speed with Ice: 40 mph 
 Service Wind Speed: 60 mph 
 
Table 1 - Proposed Antenna Mount Loading Information   

Centerline 
(ft) 

Carrier 
Designation 

Quantity 
Antenna 

Manufacturer 
Antenna Model Mount Type Note 

107  
 
 

2 RFS APXVAALL24_43-U-NA20 

Pipe Mount 1 

2 Ericsson AIR6449 B41 

2 Ericsson AIR32 KRD901146-1_B66A 

2 Ericsson Radio 4449 B71+B85 

2 Ericsson Radio 4415 B25 

 
 

103 

 

1 RFS APXVAALL24_43-U-NA20 

Ballast Mount 

(Site Pro 1 p/n: 

RTP10-3RRU) 

2 

1 Ericsson AIR6449 B41 

1 Ericsson AIR32 KRD901146-1_B66A 

1 Ericsson Radio 4449 B71+B85 

1 Ericsson Radio 4415 B25 

          Notes: 
1) To be mounted on existing and proposed mounts. 
2) To be mounted on proposed ballast mount. 

 
3) ANALYSIS PROCEDURE 
 

Table 2 - Documents Provided 

Document Prepared By Dated 

Construction Drawings Ramaker & Assocaites, INC. 07/19/18 

Field Notes and Photos Tectonic  01/26/21 

RFDS T-Mobile 03/23/21 

Preliminary Construction Drawings Tectonic 05/06/21 

  

Rooftop Antenna Mount Analysis June 04, 2021 
Project Number: 10666.023  
 

Sprint/ 
T-Mobile 

 
 
 



 

  

 3.1) Analysis Method 
 

A tool internally developed, using Microsoft Excel, was used to calculate wind loading on 
all appurtenances and mount members. This information was then used in conjunction with 
another program, RISA-3D, which is a commercially available analysis software package, 
used to check the supporting members and calculate member stresses for various loading 
cases. The selected output from the analysis is included in Appendix C. 

 
 3.2) Assumptions 
 

1) The antenna mounting system was properly fabricated, installed, and maintained in 
good condition in accordance with its original design, TIA/ASCE Standards, and/or 
manufacturer’s specifications. 

2) The configuration of antennas, equipment, mounts, and other appurtenances are as 
specified in Table 1. 

3) All member connections are assumed to have been designed to meet or exceed the load 
carrying capacity of the connected member unless otherwise specified in this report.  

4) Steel grades have been assumed as follows, unless noted otherwise: 
Channel, Solid Round, Angle, Plate  ASTM A36 (GR 36) 
Pipe      ASTM A53 (GR 35) 
Connection Bolts    ASTM A325 

This analysis may be affected if any assumptions are not valid or have been made in error. 
Tectonic should be notified to determine the effect on the structural integrity of the 
mounts. 

 
4) ANALYSIS RESULTS 

 
Table 3 - Mount Stresses/Adequacy  

Notes Components Centerline (ft) 
Maximum     

% Capacity 
Pass / Fail 

capacity utilized. 
2) See additional documentation in Appendix D for analysis output calculations supporting the % 

capacity utilized. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Note: 
1) See additional documentation in Appendix C for analysis output calculations supporting the % 

1 Pipe Mount Members 107 98 Pass 

2 Pipe Mount Anchors 107 79 Pass 

1 Ballast Mount Members 103 93 Pass 

Rooftop Antenna Mount Analysis June 04, 2021 
Project Number: 10666.023  
 



 

  

 
4.1) Results/Conclusions 
 

The existing and proposed mounts are adequate to support the proposed antennas and 
equipment as detailed in the attached report.  
 
Sector 2 and 3 antenna mounts are mounted below the top of the bulkhead and the additional 
loads due to the proposed antennas and equipment will be transferred to the diaphragm of the 
bulkhead. Therefore, there will be minimal additional load being transferred to the bulkhead, 
the bulkhead is adequate to support the proposed antennas and equipment.  

 

Contractor shall field verify existing conditions and recommendations as noted on the 
construction drawings and notify the design engineer of any discrepancies prior to 
construction. Any further changes to the antenna, equipment and/or appurtenance 
configuration should be reviewed with respect to their effect on structural loads prior to 
implementation.  

Rooftop Antenna Mount Analysis June 04, 2021 
Project Number: 10666.023  
 



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 
 

SOFTWARE INPUT CALCULATIONS 
  

Rooftop Antenna Mount Analysis June 04, 2021 
Project Number: 10666.023  
 



Job No.:
Sheet No.: 1 of 4

Calculated By: RTK Date : 06/03/21
Checked By: JL Date : 06/03/21

W.O.

Project Name
Location

County

Tower Type RT
Structure Height 97.5

Supporting Str Height 0
Risk Category II

Exposure Category C
Topo Category 1
Height of crest 0

Mean elevation (zs) 278.75

Without ice 110 mph Width of windward face (Ws) 86.76 ft
With ice 40 mph Height of windward face (Hs) 97.50 ft

Maintenance Wind 60 mph Height of Parapet 3.67 ft
Ice thickness 1.00 in Horz distance from edge of bldg (Xb) 0.00 ft

Height above roof (Zr) 13.17 ft

Ice thickness 1.00 Height **z (ft)

Earthquake 1.00 Kh
Kzt

Ks 1.27 Kz

Ke 0.99 Kiz

Kc 1.00 No Ice
Kt N/A With Ice

f N/A Service
zg 900 (tiz) Ice Thk

a 9.5 No Ice
Kz,min 0.85 With Ice

Kd 0.95 Service
Gh 1.00

**Note:

10666.023

WIND AND ICE LOADS PER TIA-222-H

Moderate risk

ft
ft Or ground mounted

Rooftop

Former First National Bank

10666.023

The worst case centerline height is conservatively used.

1.12

Open terrain

14.10

Flat or rolling terrain
ft

Rooftop Wind Speed-up Factor

Wind Pressure, qz 
(psf)

Appurtenances 
(qzGh)

47.38
6.27

1.12

Supporting Data:

Basic Wind Speed (3-sec gust):

Importance Factor
107

ft

Montgomery
29 East Main Street, Amsterdam, NY 12010

1.00
N/A

47.38
6.27

14.10

1.28

10666.023 - Rev H.xlsx WindLoads-TIA-H



Job No.
Sheet No. 2 of 4

Calculated By RTK Date : 06/03/21
Checked By JL Date : 06/03/21

1
WIND WITHOUT ICE

Antenna Configuration
Quantity 

Per Sector
z (ft)

Length or 
Diameter

(ft)

Width
(in)

Depth
(in)

Flat or 
Cylindrical?

Antenna

(Ca)N

Antenna

(Ca)T

Face 

Normal 

(Aa)N

(ft^2)

Windward 
Face Normal 

(CaAa)N

(ft^2)

Side 
Face 
(Aa)T
(ft^2)

Wind ward 
Side Face 
(CaAa)T

(ft^2)

Normal 
Antenna 

Wind Load 
Each
(lb)

Transverse 
Antenna Wind 

Load Each
(lb)

Antenna 
Weight

(lb)

Total 
Weight

(lb)

 AIR32 KRD901146-1_B66A 1 107 4.72 12.90 8.70 Flat 1.28 1.38 5.07 6.51 3.42 4.71 308 223 132.2 132.2

AIR6449 B41 1 107 2.76 20.60 8.60 Flat 1.20 1.26 4.74 5.68 1.98 2.49 269 118 104.0 104.0

APXVAALL24_43-U-NA20 1 107 7.99 24.00 8.50 Flat 1.27 1.54 15.98 20.24 5.66 8.73 959 414 143.3 143.3

RRU 4449 B71+B85 1 107 1.25 13.19 9.25 Flat 1.20 1.20 1.37 1.64 0.96 1.15 78 55 75.0 75.0

RRU 4415 B25 1 107 1.38 13.40 5.90 Flat 1.20 1.21 1.54 1.84 0.68 0.82 87 39 46.0 46.0
∑(CaAA)N 35.92 ∑(CaAA)T 17.91 501

WIND WITH ICE 1.12 in

Antenna Configuration
Quantity 

Per Sector
z (ft)

Length or 
Diameter

(ft)

Width
(in)

Depth
(in)

Flat or 
Cylindrical?

Antenna

(Ca)N

Antenna

(Ca)T

Face 

Normal 

(Aa)N

(ft^2)

Windward 
Face Normal 

(CaAa)N

(ft^2)

Side 
Face 
(Aa)T

(ft^2)

Windward 
Side Face 
(CaAa)T

(ft^2)

Normal 
Antenna 

Wind Load 
Each
(lb)

Transverse 
Antenna Wind 

Load Each
(lb)

Ice Area 
for Weight 

(ft^2)

Ice Weight 
Alone (lbs)

 AIR32 KRD901146-1_B66A 1 107 4.90 15.15 10.95 Flat 1.26 1.328 6.19 7.81 4.47 5.94 49 37 17.0 89.1
AIR6449 B41 1 107 2.95 22.85 10.85 Flat 1.20 1.234 5.61 6.73 2.66 3.29 42 21 13.4 70.5

APXVAALL24_43-U-NA20 1 107 8.18 26.25 10.75 Flat 1.26 1.471 17.89 22.46 7.33 10.78 141 68 43.3 227.2
RRU 4449 B71+B85 1 107 1.43 15.44 11.50 Flat 1.20 1.200 1.84 2.21 1.37 1.65 14 10 4.7 24.5

RRU 4415 B25 1 107 1.56 15.65 8.15 Flat 1.20 1.200 2.04 2.45 1.06 1.27 15 8 4.4 23.2
∑(CaAA)N 41.66 ∑(CaAA)T 22.93 435

10666.023

Section 16.6Shielding factor, Ka

Ice Thk =

Equipment Information

10666.023 - Rev H.xlsx Equipment



Job No.
Sheet No. 3 of 4

Calculated By RTK Date : 06/03/21
Checked By JL Date : 06/03/21

1

Mount Part
Projected 

Width
(in)

Depth 
(in)

Flat or 
Cylindrical?

Force 
Coefficient

Projected 
Area (ft^2)

Wind 
Force 
(lbs/ft)

Ice 
Weight 

Area
(ft^2)

Ice 
Weight
(lbs/ft)

Projected 
Area with 
Ice (ft^2)

Wind 
Force Ice 

(lbs/ft) 

Maintenance 
Wind Force 

(lbs/ft)

STD 2.5" Pipe 2.88 2.88 Cylindrical 1.2 0.29 13.6 0.75 3.9 0.51 3.2 4.1
STD 2.0" Pipe 2.38 2.38 Cylindrical 1.2 0.24 11.3 0.62 3.3 0.46 2.9 3.3
STD 1.25" Pipe 1.30 1.30 Cylindrical 1.2 0.13 6.2 0.34 1.8 0.35 2.2 1.8

Reduction Factor = Section 16.6

Mounting System Information

10666.023

10666.023 - Rev H.xlsx Mount



Job No.
Sheet No. 4 of 4

Calculated By RTK Date : 06/03/21
Checked By JL Date : 06/03/21

Tower Type: RT City: Amsterdam
Structure Height 97.5 ft State: New York
Supporting Structure Height 0 ft County: Montegomery
Mount Height 107 ft Latitude: 42.936703 Longitude: -74.192699

Risk Category II
Importance Factor 1.00
Site Soil Classificaiton D Table 2-10
Ss 0.218 https://asce7hazardtool.online/
S1 0.063
Fa 1.6 (Table 2-11, interpolation allowed)
FV 2.4 (Table 2-12, interpolation allowed)
SDS 0.233 Section 2.7.5
SD1 0.1008

R 3.00 Section 16.7
As 3.00 Section 16.7 & 2.7.8
Cs 0.08 > 0.03

Equipment (Discrete Appurtenances)

Antenna Configuration (E) or (P)
Qty per 
Sector z (ft)

Antenna 
Weight (lb)

Shear 
Vs= Cs*W 

(lbs)
Vert. Seismic 
load (Ev, lbs)

Seismic 
load (Eh, 

lbs)

 AIR32 KRD901146-1_B66A P 1 107 132 11 6 11
AIR6449 B41 P 1 107 104 8 5 8

APXVAALL24_43-U-NA20 P 1 107 143 11 7 11
RRU 4449 B71+B85 P 1 107 75 6 3 6

RRU 4415 B25 P 1 107 46 4 2 4

Mounting System (Discrete Appurtenances)
Ev =0.2SDS * D 0.0466 x  D "D" is the dead weight of the mount members.
Eh= rho * QE 0.08  x W "W" total weight of structure above ground

Notes:
1. Wind loads govern over Seismic loads

Seismic Check

Equivalent Lateral Force Procedure

Seismic Information

10666.023

Geographic InformationTower Information

10666.023 - Rev H.xlsx Seismic



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B - ALL SECTORS 
 

WIRE FRAME AND RENDERED MODELS 
  

Rooftop Antenna Mount Analysis June 04, 2021 
Project Number: 10666.023  
 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SECTOR 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Rooftop Antenna Mount Analysis June 04, 2021 
Project Number: 10666.023  
 



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

Ballast Mount June 3, 2021 at 4:41 PM

RTP10-3RRU.r3d

Y

XZ

Envelope Only Solution

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
APXVAALL24_43-U-NA20

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
AIR6449 B41

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
 AIR32 KRD901146-1_B66A

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
RRU 4415 B25

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
RRU 4449 B71+B85

Robert Keddrell
Line

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
TOP OF CHIMNEY



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

Ballast Mount June 3, 2021 at 5:14 PM

RTP10-3RRU.r3d

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"
L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

(H) HSS2.375x0.154L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

L2.5x2.5x1/4" L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

(H) HSS2.375x0.154L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"
(H) HSS2.375x0.154

L2.5x2.5x1/4"

(V
)S

S2.
37

5x
0.

15
4

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

(H) HSS2.375x0.154L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

L2.5x2.5x1/4"

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

L2.5x2.5x1/4"
L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

STD 1 1/4" PIPE

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

L2.5x2.5x1/4"

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

L2.5x2.5x1/4"

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"(
H

) H
S

S2
.3

75
x0

.1
54

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

L2.5x2.5x1/4"

(V
)S

S
2.375x0.154

L2.5x2.5x1/4"

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

(V
)S

S
2.

37
5

x0
.1

54

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

(V
)S

S
2.

37
5

x0
.1

54

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"
L2.5x2.5x1/4"

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

L2.5x2.5x1/4"

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

(V
)S

S
2.

37
5

x0
.1

54

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

(V
)S

S
2.

37
5

x0
.1

54

STRUT

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

(V
)S

S
2.

37
5

x0
.1

54

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

STD 1 1/4" PIPE

STRUT

(H
) H

S
S

2.
37

5x
0.

15
4

L2.5x2.5x1/4"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"
L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

STRUT

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

STRUT

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

STRUT

L2.5x2.5x1/4"

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

H
S

S
2.

8
75

x0
.2

03

(H) HSS2.375x0.154

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

(V
)S

S
2.

37
5

x0
.1

54

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

STRUT

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

STRUT

(V
)S

S
2.

37
5

x0
.1

54

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

(V
)S

S
2.

37
5

x0
.1

54
(V

)S
S

2.
37

5
x0

.1
54

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8" L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

(V
)S

S
2.

37
5

x0
.1

54

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

Y

X Z

Section Sets

L2.5x2.5x1/4"
(H) HSS2.375x0.154
STD 1 1/4" PIPE
(V)SS2.375x0.154
HSS2.875x0.203
L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"
STRUT
RIGID

Envelope Only Solution

Robert Keddrell
Distance
10'-6"
MAX

Robert Keddrell
Distance
13'-6"
MAX

Robert Keddrell
Distance
2'-6" 
(TYP)

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
Site Pro 1 Non-Penetrating Ballast Mount (RTP10-3RRU) w/Custom Tray Extensions

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
(P) HSS 2.875x2.03 (14'-6" LONG)(TYP OF 4)

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
SITE PRO 1 CROSSOVER PLATE (SCX2-K)(TYP OF 8)



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

Ballast Mount June 3, 2021 at 4:30 PM

RTP10-3RRU.r3d

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"
L

2
 1

/2
"x

2
 1

/2
"x

 3
/8

"
L

2
 1

/2
"x

2
 1

/2
"x

 3
/8

"

L
2

 1
/2

"x
2

 1
/2

"x
 3

/8
"

L
2

 1
/2

"x
2

 1
/2

"x
 3

/8
"

L
2

 1
/2

"x
2

 1
/2

"x
 3

/8
"

L
2

 1
/2

"x
2

 1
/2

"x
 3

/8
"

L
2

 1
/2

"x
2

 1
/2

"x
 3

/8
"

L
2

 1
/2

"x
2

 1
/2

"x
 3

/8
"

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

L
2

 1
/2

"x
2

 1
/2

"x
 3

/8
"

L
2

 1
/2

"x
2

 1
/2

"x
 3

/8
"

L
2

 1
/2

"x
2

 1
/2

"x
 3

/8
"

L
2

 1
/2

"x
2

 1
/2

"x
 3

/8
"

L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"

Y

X

Z

Section Sets

L2.5x2.5x1/4"
(H) HSS2.375x0.154
STD 1 1/4" PIPE
(V)SS2.375x0.154
HSS2.875x0.203
L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8"
STRUT
RIGID

Robert Keddrell
Distance
1'-6"
(TYP)

Robert Keddrell
Distance
0'-6"
(TYP)

Robert Keddrell
Distance
0'-10 1/4"

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
Proposed Frame Extension Connection(See Detail  S-1 & S-2)

Robert Keddrell
Distance
5'-3" 
MAX

Edward Iamiceli
Call Out
Each tray to contain 172 lbs per tray (typ)



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

Ballast Mount June 3, 2021 at 4:30 PM

RTP10-3RRU.r3d

Y

XZ



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

Ballast Mount June 3, 2021 at 4:37 PM

RTP10-3RRU.r3d

FRONT2                          

FRONT1                          

BACK2                           

BACK1                           

N104A                           

N105A                           
N106A                           

N107A                           

N108A                           

N109A                           

N110A                           

N111A                           

N112A                           

N113A                           

N114A                           

N115A                           

N116A                           

N117A                           

N118A                           

N119A                           

N120A                           

N121A                           

N122A                           

N123A                           N124A                           

N125A                           
N126A                           

N127A                           

N128A                           

N129A                           

N130A                           

N131A                           
N132A                           

N133A                           

N134A                           
N135A                           

N136A                           N137A                           N138A                           

N139A                           N140A                           

N141A                           

N142A                           
N143A                           

N144A                           
N145                            

N146                            

N147                            

N148                            

N149                            

N150                            

N151                            

N152                            

N153                            

N154                            

N155A                           

N156A                           

N157A                           

N158A                           

N159A                           

N160A                           

N161                            

N162                            

N163                            

N164                            N165                            

N166                            

N167                            

N168                            

N169                            

N170                            
N171                            N172                            

N173                            N174                            
N175                            N176                            

N177A                           N178A                           
N179A                           N180A                           

N181A                           N182A                           

N183A                           

N184A                           
N185A                           

N186A                           

N187A                           
N188A                           

N189A                           
N190A                           

N191A                           

N192                            

N193                            N194                            

N195                            

N196                            

N197                            

N198                            

N199                            

N200                            

N201                            N202                            

N203                            

N204                            
N205                            

N206                            

N207                            
N208                            

M
5

9
A

M
6

0
A

M
6

1
A

M
6

2
A

M63A

M64A

M65A

M
66A

M
67

A

M68A

M73AM74A

M75A

M
8

1

M
8

2
A

M83M84M85

M
86

M
87

M92

M93A

M94A

M95A

M96A

M97A

M108A

M109A

M110A

M111A

M112A

M113A

M115M116M117

Y

XZ

Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

Ballast Mount June 3, 2021 at 4:42 PM

RTP10-3RRU.r3d

-.052k -.066k

-.052k-.072k

-.072k

-.038k

-.023k

-.038k

-.023k

-.066k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 1, DL                              
Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

Ballast Mount June 3, 2021 at 4:42 PM

RTP10-3RRU.r3d

.014k/ft

.014k/ft

.014k/ft

.014k/ft

.009k/ft

.009k/ft

.011k/ft

.011k/ft

.011k/ft
.006k/ft

.006k/ft

.011k/ft

.135k
.154k

.135k.207k

.207k

.027k

.019k

.027k

.019k

.154k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 2, WLX                             
Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

Ballast Mount June 3, 2021 at 4:42 PM

RTP10-3RRU.r3d

-.014k/ft

-.014k/ft

-.014k/ft

-.014k/ft

-.011k/ft-.011k/ft

-.011k/ft

-.008k/ft

-.011k/ft

-.011k/ft

-.004k/ft

-.004k/ft

-.008k/ft

-.135k
-.154k

-.135k

-.48k

-.48k

-.039k

-.044k

-.039k

-.044k

-.154k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 3, WLZ                             
Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

Ballast Mount June 3, 2021 at 4:43 PM

RTP10-3RRU.r3d

-.014k/ft

-.014k/ft

-.014k/ft

-.014k/ft

-.003k/ft-.003k/ft

-.003k/ft

-.003k/ft

-.003k/ft

-.003k/ft
-.002k/ft

-.002k/ft

-.003k/ft

-.035k
-.045k

-.035k

-.114k

-.114k

-.012k

-.012k

-.012k

-.012k

-.045k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 4, DLi                             
Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

Ballast Mount June 3, 2021 at 4:43 PM

RTP10-3RRU.r3d

.004k/ft

.004k/ft

.004k/ft

.004k/ft

.002k/ft

.002k/ft

.003k/ft

.003k/ft

.003k/ft
.002k/ft

.002k/ft

.003k/ft

.01k
.019k

.01k.034k

.034k

.005k

.004k

.005k

.004k

.019k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 5, WLXi                            
Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

Ballast Mount June 3, 2021 at 4:43 PM

RTP10-3RRU.r3d

-.003k/ft

-.003k/ft

-.003k/ft

-.003k/ft

-.003k/ft-.003k/ft

-.003k/ft

-.002k/ft

-.003k/ft

-.003k/ft

-.001k/ft

-.001k/ft

-.002k/ft

-.021k
-.024k

-.021k

-.07k

-.07k

-.07k

-.08k

-.07k

-.08k

-.024k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 6, WLZi                            
Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

Ballast Mount June 3, 2021 at 4:43 PM

RTP10-3RRU.r3d

-.002k -.003k

-.002k-.003k

-.003k

-.002k

-.001k

-.002k

-.001k

-.003k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 7, ELv                             
Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

Ballast Mount June 3, 2021 at 4:43 PM

RTP10-3RRU.r3d

.003k

-.003k

.004k

-.004k.003k

-.003k

.004k

-.004k

.004k

-.004k

.002k

-.002k

.002k

-.002k

.002k

-.002k

.002k

-.002k

.004k

-.004k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 8, ELh                             
Envelope Only Solution



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SECTOR 2 & 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Rooftop Antenna Mount Analysis June 04, 2021 
Project Number: 10666.023  
 



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

All Sectors June 3, 2021 at 2:52 PM

Exiting  Mount.r3d

Y

XZ

Envelope Only Solution

Robert Keddrell
Typewritten text
PROPOSED MOUNT(SAME LAYOUT AS EXISTING SECTOR 3)

Robert Keddrell
Typewritten text
EXISTING SECTOR 2 MOUNT

Robert Keddrell
Line

Robert Keddrell
Line

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
(P) APXVAALL24_43-U-NA20

Robert Keddrell
Line



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

All Sectors June 4, 2021 at 8:36 AM

Exiting  Mount.r3d

(P
) 

H
S

S
 2

.3
7

5
x0

.1
5

4
(P

) 
H

S
S

 2
.3

7
5

x0
.1

5
4

(P
) 

H
S

S
 2

.3
7

5
x0

.1
5

4

(E
) 

2
" 

S
T

D
 P

ip
e

(E
) 

2
" 

S
T

D
 P

ip
e

(P
) 

H
S

S
 2

.3
7

5
x0

.1
5

4
(P

) 
H

S
S

 2
.3

7
5

x0
.1

5
4

(E
) 

2
" 

S
T

D
 P

ip
e

(E
) 

2
" 

S
T

D
 P

ip
e

(E
) 

2
" 

S
T

D
 P

ip
e

Y

XZ

Section Sets

(E) 2" STD Pipe
(P) HSS 2.375x0.154
RIGID

Robert Keddrell
Distance
3'-6"

Robert Keddrell
Distance
2'-3"

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
PROPOSED HSS2.375x0.154 (8'-0" LONG)

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
PROPOSED CONNECTION(SEE DETAIL S-3)



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

All Sectors June 3, 2021 at 2:51 PM

Exiting  Mount.r3d

N1                              

N2                              

N3                              
T/CONN                          

N5                              
B/CONN                          

N29                             
N30                             

N31                             
N32                             

N11                             

N12                             

N13                             
N14                             

N15                             
N16                             

N17                             
N18                             

N19                             
N20                             

M
1

M
6

Y

XZ

Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

All Sectors June 3, 2021 at 2:52 PM

Exiting  Mount.r3d

-.072k

-.072k

-.072k

-.072k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 1, DL                              
Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

All Sectors June 3, 2021 at 2:52 PM

Exiting  Mount.r3d

.011k/ft

.011k/ft

.207k

.207k

.207k

.207k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 2, WLX                             
Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

All Sectors June 3, 2021 at 2:52 PM

Exiting  Mount.r3d

-.011k/ft

-.011k/ft

-.48k

-.48k

-.48k

-.48k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 3, WLZ                             
Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

All Sectors June 3, 2021 at 2:53 PM

Exiting  Mount.r3d

-.003k/ft

-.003k/ft

-.114k

-.114k

-.114k

-.114k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 4, DLi                             
Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

All Sectors June 3, 2021 at 2:53 PM

Exiting  Mount.r3d

.003k/ft

.003k/ft

.034k

.034k

.034k

.034k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 5, WLXi                            
Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

All Sectors June 3, 2021 at 2:53 PM

Exiting  Mount.r3d

-.003k/ft

-.003k/ft

-.07k

-.07k

-.07k

-.07k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 6, WLZi                            
Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

All Sectors June 3, 2021 at 2:53 PM

Exiting  Mount.r3d

-.004k

-.004k

-.004k

-.004k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 7, ELv                             
Envelope Only Solution



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

All Sectors June 3, 2021 at 2:54 PM

Exiting  Mount.r3d

.006k

-.006k

.006k

-.006k

.006k

-.006k

.006k

-.006k

Y

XZ

Loads: BLC 8, ELh                             
Envelope Only Solution



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX C 
 

SOFTWARE ANALYSIS OUTPUT  

Rooftop Antenna Mount Analysis June 04, 2021 
Project Number: 10666.023  
 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SECTOR 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Rooftop Antenna Mount Analysis June 04, 2021 
Project Number: 10666.023  
 



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

Ballast Mount June 3, 2021 at 4:46 PM

RTP10-3RRU.r3d

.14.14

.02

.14.14 .02.02

.07

.14

.03
.07.07

.00

.1
2

.02

.14

.03
.07

.1
2

.02

.00

.1
2

.14

.03
.07

.02

NC

.07

.1
2

.02

.1
2

NC

.14

.03

.25

.07

NC

.02

.14

.1
5

.3
1

.25

.12

NC

.26

.07

.14

.07

.25

NC

.26

.44

.09

.07

.25
.26

.1
2

.05

NC

.07

.3
1

.25
.26

.1
2

.02

NC

.05

.0
7

.26

.1
2

.07 .25

.9
3

.26

.01

.1
2

.3
1

.1
2

.07

.26

.1
5

.25

.36

.85

.05
.26

.07

.9
3

.26
.25

.3
9

.9
3

.02

.85

.9
3

.4
3

.25

.3
1

.25

.10

.85

.3
9

.3
9

.9
3

.85

.4
3

.3
9

.85

.3
9

.9
3

.4
3

.3
9

.4
3

.4
3

Y

XZ

Code Check
( Env )

No Calc
  > 1.0
.90-1.0
.75-.90
.50-.75
 0.-.50

Member Code Checks Displayed (Enveloped)
Envelope Only Solution

Robert Keddrell
Oval

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
0.93<1.0 OK(See RISA-3D results for further information)



Company : Tectonic Engineering June 3, 2021
4:32 PMDes igner : RTK

Job Number : 10666.023 Checked By:_____
Model Name : Ballast Mount

Load Combinations
Des cription Sol...PDel...S ... B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...

1 *LRFD
2 1.4D Yes Y 1 1.4
3 1.2D+(WLX+W LZ) - 0 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 1
4 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 30 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 .866 3 .5
5 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 60 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 .5 3 .866
6 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 90 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 3 1
7 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 120 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 -.5 3 .866
8 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 150 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 -.8... 3 .5
9 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 180 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 -1 3
10 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 210 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 -.8... 3 -.5
11 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 240 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 -.5 3 -.8...
12 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 270 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 3 -1
13 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 300 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 .5 3 -.8...
14 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 330 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 .866 3 -.5
15 **Wind Load with Ice**
16 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 1 6
17 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .866 6 .5
18 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .5 6 .866
19 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 6 1
20 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.5 6 .866
21 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.8... 6 .5
22 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -1 6
23 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.8... 6 -.5
24 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.5 6 -.8...
25 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 6 -1
26 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .5 6 -.8...
27 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .866 6 -.5
28 **Seismic Load**
29 1.2D+ELv+ELh Yes Y 1 1.2 7 1 8 1
30 **S liding + Overturn C heck**
31 0.6WLZ Y 3 .6
32 *ASD Y 1 1.2 7 1 8 1
33 D Y 1 1
34 D+(0.6WLX) - 0 Deg Y 1 1 2 .6
35 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 30 Deg Y 1 1 2 .52 3 .3
36 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 60 Deg Y 1 1 2 .3 3 .52
37 D+(0.6WLZ) - 90 Deg Y 1 1 2 3 .6
38 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 120 Deg Y 1 1 2 -.3 3 .52
39 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 150 Deg Y 1 1 2 -.52 3 -.3
40 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 180 Deg Y 1 1 2 -.6 3
41 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 210 Deg Y 1 1 2 -.52 3 -.3
42 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 240 Deg Y 1 1 2 -.3 3 -.52
43 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 270 Deg Y 1 1 2 3 -.6
44 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 300 Deg Y 1 1 2 .3 3 -.52
45 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 330 Deg Y 1 1 2 .52 3 -.3
46 **Wind Load with Ice**
47 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 0 D... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .6 6
48 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 30 ... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .52 6 .3
49 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 60 ... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .3 6 .52
50 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 90 ... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 6 .6
51 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 12... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.3 6 .52

RISA-3D Version 17.0.0      Page 1 [G:\...\...\...\...\Structural\Mount SA\RTP10-3RRU.r3d] 

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle



Company : Tectonic Engineering June 3, 2021
4:32 PMDes igner : RTK

Job Number : 10666.023 Checked By:_____
Model Name : Ballast Mount

Load Combinations  (Continued)
Des cription Sol...PDel...S ... B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...

52 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 15... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.52 6 .3
53 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 18... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.6 6
54 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 21... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.52 6 -.3
55 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 24... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.3 6 -.52
56 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 27... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 6 -.6
57 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 30... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .3 6 -.52
58 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 33... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .52 6 -.3
59 **Seismic Load**
60 D+0.7ELv+0.7ELh Y 1 1 7 .7 8 .7

J oint Reactions  (By Combination)
LC Joint Label X  [k] Y  [k] Z [k] MX [k-ft] MY [k-ft] MZ [k-ft]

1 31 FRONT2 .286 -.527 .375 0 0 0
2 31 FRONT1 -.335 -.537 .326 0 0 0
3 31 BACK2 -.298 .527 .508 0 0 0
4 31 BACK1 .346 .537 .639 0 0 0
5 31 COG  (ft): NC NC NC

RISA-3D Version 17.0.0      Page 2 [G:\...\...\...\...\Structural\Mount SA\RTP10-3RRU.r3d] 

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
Reactions used to check ballast versus sliding and overturning



Company : Tectonic Engineering June 3, 2021
4:48 PMDes igner : RTK

Job Number : 10666.023 Checked By:_____
Model Name : Ballast Mount

Hot Rolled Steel Properties
Label E  [ksi] G  [ksi] Nu Therm (\1E ...Density[k/ft... Y ield[ks i] Ry Fu[ksi] Rt

1 A36 Gr.36 29000 11154 .3 .65 .49 36 1.5 58 1.2
2 A572 G r.50 29000 11154 .3 .65 .49 50 1.1 65 1.1
3 A992 29000 11154 .3 .65 .49 50 1.1 65 1.1
4 A500 G r.42 29000 11154 .3 .65 .49 42 1.4 58 1.3
5 A500 G r.46 29000 11154 .3 .65 .49 46 1.4 58 1.3
6 A53 Gr. B 29000 11154 .3 .65 .49 36 1.5 58 1.2

Hot Rolled Steel Section Sets
Label Shape Type Des ign List Material Des ign R... A [in2] Iyy [in4] Izz [in4] J [in4]

1 L2.5x2.5x1/4" L2.5x2.5x4 Beam Single Angle A36 Gr.36 Typical 1.19 .692 .692 .026
2 (H) HSS2.375x0.154 HSS2.375X0.... Beam Pipe A53 Gr. B Typical 1 .627 .627 1.25
3 STD 1 1/4" PIPE PIPE_1.0 VBrace P ipe A53 Gr. B Typical .469 .083 .083 .166
4 (V)SS2.375x0.154 HSS2.375X0.... Column Pipe A53 Gr. B Typical 1 .627 .627 1.25
5 HSS2.875x0.203 HSS2.875X0.... Column Pipe A53 Gr. B Typical 1.59 1.45 1.45 2.89
6 L2 1/2"x2 1/2"x 3/8" L2.5x2.5x6 Beam Single Angle A53 Gr. B Typical 1.73 .972 .972 .083

Bas ic  Load Cases
BLC Description Category X Grav...Y  Grav...Z G ravi... Joint Point DistributedArea(Member)Surface(Plate/W all)

1 DL DL -1.05 20
2 WLX WLX 20 24
3 WLZ WLZ 20 26
4 DLi SL 20 26
5 WLXi OL1 20 24
6 WLZi OL2 20 26
7 ELv ELY -.047 20
8 ELh EL -.08 -.08 40

Load Combinations
Des cription Sol...PDel...S ... B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...

1 *LRFD
2 1.4D Yes Y 1 1.4
3 1.2D+(WLX+W LZ) - 0 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 1
4 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 30 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 .866 3 .5
5 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 60 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 .5 3 .866
6 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 90 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 3 1
7 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 120 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 -.5 3 .866
8 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 150 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 -.8... 3 .5
9 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 180 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 -1 3
10 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 210 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 -.8... 3 -.5
11 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 240 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 -.5 3 -.8...
12 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 270 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 3 -1
13 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 300 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 .5 3 -.8...
14 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 330 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 .866 3 -.5
15 **Wind Load with Ice**
16 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 1 6
17 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .866 6 .5

RISA-3D Version 17.0.0      Page 1 [G:\...\...\...\...\Structural\Mount SA\RTP10-3RRU.r3d] 

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle



Company : Tectonic Engineering June 3, 2021
4:48 PMDes igner : RTK

Job Number : 10666.023 Checked By:_____
Model Name : Ballast Mount

Load Combinations  (Continued)
Des cription Sol...PDel...S ... B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...

18 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .5 6 .866
19 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 6 1
20 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.5 6 .866
21 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.8... 6 .5
22 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -1 6
23 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.8... 6 -.5
24 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.5 6 -.8...
25 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 6 -1
26 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .5 6 -.8...
27 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .866 6 -.5
28 **Seismic Load**
29 1.2D+ELv+ELh Yes Y 1 1.2 7 1 8 1
30 **S liding + Overturn C heck**
31 0.6WLZ Y 3 .6
32 *ASD Y 1 1.2 7 1 8 1
33 D Y 1 1
34 D+(0.6WLX) - 0 Deg Y 1 1 2 .6
35 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 30 Deg Y 1 1 2 .52 3 .3
36 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 60 Deg Y 1 1 2 .3 3 .52
37 D+(0.6WLZ) - 90 Deg Y 1 1 2 3 .6
38 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 120 Deg Y 1 1 2 -.3 3 .52
39 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 150 Deg Y 1 1 2 -.52 3 -.3
40 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 180 Deg Y 1 1 2 -.6 3
41 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 210 Deg Y 1 1 2 -.52 3 -.3
42 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 240 Deg Y 1 1 2 -.3 3 -.52
43 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 270 Deg Y 1 1 2 3 -.6
44 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 300 Deg Y 1 1 2 .3 3 -.52
45 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 330 Deg Y 1 1 2 .52 3 -.3
46 **Wind Load with Ice**
47 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 0 D... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .6 6
48 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 30 ... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .52 6 .3
49 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 60 ... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .3 6 .52
50 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 90 ... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 6 .6
51 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 12... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.3 6 .52
52 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 15... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.52 6 .3
53 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 18... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.6 6
54 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 21... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.52 6 -.3
55 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 24... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.3 6 -.52
56 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 27... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 6 -.6
57 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 30... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .3 6 -.52
58 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 33... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .52 6 -.3
59 **Seismic Load**
60 D+0.7ELv+0.7ELh Y 1 1 7 .7 8 .7

Envelope AISC 15th(360-16): LR FD Steel Code Checks
Member Shape Code C... Loc[ft] LC Shear ... Loc[ft] Dir LC phi*Pnc [k] phi*Pnt [k] phi*Mn y-...phi*Mn z-...Cb Eqn

1 M60A HSS2.875X0.... .927 7.25 12 .087 7.401 7 10.82 51.516 3.699 3.699 4.... H1-1b
2 M63A HSS2.375X0.... .853 6.667 13 .613 7.5 12 9.837 32.4 1.925 1.925 2.... H3-6
3 M68A HSS2.375X0.... .443 0 6 .021 0 11 9.526 32.4 1.925 1.925 2.... H1-1a
4 M62A HSS2.875X0.... .429 14.5 3 .174 14.5 11 10.82 51.516 3.699 3.699 1.... H1-1a

RISA-3D Version 17.0.0      Page 2 [G:\...\...\...\...\Structural\Mount SA\RTP10-3RRU.r3d] 

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle



Company : Tectonic Engineering June 3, 2021
4:48 PMDes igner : RTK

Job Number : 10666.023 Checked By:_____
Model Name : Ballast Mount

Envelope AISC 15th(360-16): LR FD Steel Code Checks  (Continued)
Member Shape Code C... Loc[ft] LC Shear ... Loc[ft] Dir LC phi*Pnc [k] phi*Pnt [k] phi*Mn y-...phi*Mn z-...Cb Eqn

5 M61A HSS2.875X0.... .387 9.063 10 .084 8.911 4 10.82 51.516 3.699 3.699 1.... H1-1a
6 M113A HSS2.375X0.... .359 0 6 .039 0 12 9.524 32.4 1.925 1.925 2.... H1-1a
7 M59A HSS2.875X0.... .314 14.5 9 .085 14.5 14 10.82 51.516 3.699 3.699 2.... H1-1b
8 M64A HSS2.375X0.... .262 0 9 .114 3.438 6 9.837 32.4 1.925 1.925 4.... H1-1b
9 M92 L2.5x2.5x6 .249 2.109 5 .081 1.547 y 3 3.445 56.052 1.512 3.537 4.... H2-1
10 M87 PIPE_1.0 .149 9.059 9 .018 9.059 4 1.587 15.196 .478 .478 1.... H1-1b
11 M86 PIPE_1.0 .149 9.059 3 .018 9.059 8 1.587 15.196 .478 .478 1.... H1-1b
12 M93A L2.5x2.5x6 .137 1.969 3 .083 1.547 z 9 3.445 56.052 1.512 3.537 4.... H2-1
13 M82A HSS2.375X0.... .122 0 9 .108 2.023 25 23.218 32.4 1.925 1.925 2.... H1-1b
14 M81 HSS2.375X0.... .119 0 9 .105 2.023 25 23.218 32.4 1.925 1.925 2.... H1-1b
15 M111A L2.5x2.5x4 .117 0 6 .004 0 y 6 7.815 38.556 1.114 2.413 2.... H2-1
16 M66A HSS2.375X0.... .096 5.664 3 .017 0 4 21.982 32.4 1.925 1.925 1....H1-1b*
17 M112A L2.5x2.5x4 .086 0 6 .003 0 z 6 7.815 38.556 1.114 2.432 2.... H2-1
18 M67A HSS2.375X0.... .074 5.667 9 .019 0 11 21.976 32.4 1.925 1.925 1....H1-1b*
19 M73A L2.5x2.5x4 .073 0 11 .013 0 y 4 7.815 38.556 1.114 2.483 2.... H2-1
20 M110A L2.5x2.5x4 .069 0 6 .003 0 y 7 7.815 38.556 1.114 2.428 2.... H2-1
21 M65A HSS2.375X0.... .067 8.229 9 .080 1.563 7 9.837 32.4 1.925 1.925 3.... H1-1b
22 M96A L2.5x2.5x6 .051 5.25 11 .003 5.25 y 9 5.696 56.052 1.512 3.017 1.... H2-1
23 M74A L2.5x2.5x4 .045 2.716 11 .003 0 y 4 7.815 38.556 1.114 2.117 1.... H2-1
24 M75A L2.5x2.5x4 .030 1.863 3 .013 1.863 y 9 7.815 38.556 1.114 2.274 1.... H2-1
25 M97A L2.5x2.5x6 .022 5.25 2 .002 5.25 z 2 5.696 56.052 1.512 3.015 1.... H2-1
26 M95A L2.5x2.5x6 .021 5.25 29 .002 5.25 z 2 5.696 56.052 1.512 3.081 1.... H2-1
27 M116 L2.5x2.5x6 .021 5.25 2 .002 5.25 z 2 5.696 56.052 1.512 3.005 1.... H2-1
28 M94A L2.5x2.5x6 .020 5.25 11 .002 5.25 z 8 5.696 56.052 1.512 3.051 1.... H2-1
29 M115 L2.5x2.5x6 .020 5.25 2 .002 5.25 z 2 5.696 56.052 1.512 3.024 1.... H2-1
30 M108A L2.5x2.5x6 .012 1.45 9 .001 1.057 z 10 52.321 56.052 1.512 3.537 1.... H2-1
31 M109A L2.5x2.5x6 .004 0 29 .001 1.45 z 29 52.321 56.052 1.512 3.537 1.... H2-1
32 M117 L2.5x2.5x6 .002 0 29 .000 1.45 y 29 52.321 56.052 1.512 3.537 1.... H2-1

RISA-3D Version 17.0.0      Page 3 [G:\...\...\...\...\Structural\Mount SA\RTP10-3RRU.r3d] 

Robert Keddrell
Text Box
Max member stresses do not exceed 92.7% of the 100% allowable capacity. Therefore, the proposed members are adequate to support the proposed installation.



Company : Tectonic Engineering June 3, 2021
4:54 PMDes igner : RTK

Job Number : 10666.023 Checked By:_____
Model Name : Ballast Mount

Load Combinations
Des cription Sol...PDel...S ... B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...

1 *LRFD
2 1.4D Y 1 1.4
3 1.2D+(WLX+W LZ) - 0 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 1
4 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 30 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 .866 3 .5
5 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 60 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 .5 3 .866
6 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 90 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 3 1
7 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 120 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 -.5 3 .866
8 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 150 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 -.8... 3 .5
9 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 180 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 -1 3
10 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 210 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 -.8... 3 -.5
11 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 240 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 -.5 3 -.8...
12 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 270 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 3 -1
13 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 300 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 .5 3 -.8...
14 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 330 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 .866 3 -.5
15 **Wind Load with Ice**
16 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 1 6
17 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .866 6 .5
18 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .5 6 .866
19 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 6 1
20 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.5 6 .866
21 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.8... 6 .5
22 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -1 6
23 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.8... 6 -.5
24 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.5 6 -.8...
25 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 6 -1
26 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .5 6 -.8...
27 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .866 6 -.5
28 **Seismic Load**
29 1.2D+ELv+ELh Y 1 1.2 7 1 8 1
30 **S liding + Overturn C heck**
31 0.6WLZ Y 3 .6
32 *ASD Y 1 1.2 7 1 8 1
33 D Yes Y 1 1
34 D+(0.6WLX) - 0 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 .6
35 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 30 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 .52 3 .3
36 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 60 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 .3 3 .52
37 D+(0.6WLZ) - 90 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 3 .6
38 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 120 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 -.3 3 .52
39 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 150 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 -.52 3 -.3
40 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 180 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 -.6 3
41 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 210 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 -.52 3 -.3
42 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 240 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 -.3 3 -.52
43 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 270 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 3 -.6
44 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 300 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 .3 3 -.52
45 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 330 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 .52 3 -.3
46 **Wind Load with Ice**
47 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 0 D...Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .6 6
48 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 30 ...Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .52 6 .3
49 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 60 ...Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .3 6 .52
50 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 90 ...Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 6 .6
51 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 12... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.3 6 .52

RISA-3D Version 17.0.0      Page 1 [G:\...\...\...\...\Structural\Mount SA\RTP10-3RRU.r3d] 

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle



Company : Tectonic Engineering June 3, 2021
4:54 PMDes igner : RTK

Job Number : 10666.023 Checked By:_____
Model Name : Ballast Mount

Load Combinations  (Continued)
Des cription Sol...PDel...S ... B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...

52 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 15... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.52 6 .3
53 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 18... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.6 6
54 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 21... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.52 6 -.3
55 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 24... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.3 6 -.52
56 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 27... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 6 -.6
57 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 30... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .3 6 -.52
58 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 33... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .52 6 -.3
59 **Seismic Load**
60 D+0.7ELv+0.7ELh Yes Y 1 1 7 .7 8 .7

Envelope J oint Displacements
Joint X [in] LC Y [in] LC Z [in] LC X Rotation... LC Y Rotation... LC Z Rotation... LC

1 N116A max 1.294 34 .002 38 2.678 43 3.804e-02 43 1.571e-03 37 1.717e-02 40
2 min -1.299 40 -.003 44 -2.61 37 -3.692e-02 37 -1.519e-03 43 -1.711e-02 34
3 N140A max 1.089 34 .112 37 2.221 43 3.803e-02 43 1.571e-03 37 1.717e-02 40
4 min -1.093 40 -.117 43 -2.167 37 -3.692e-02 37 -1.519e-03 43 -1.711e-02 34
5 N115A max .851 34 0 40 1.531 43 1.649e-02 43 8.185e-03 36 1.019e-02 40
6 min -.86 40 -.002 45 -1.433 37 -1.523e-02 37 -8.42e-03 42 -1.009e-02 34
7 N135A max .586 34 .045 37 1.086 43 1.643e-02 43 8.185e-03 36 1.012e-02 40
8 min -.593 40 -.05 43 -1.022 37 -1.516e-02 37 -8.42e-03 42 -1.002e-02 34
9 N117A max .8 34 .002 36 .885 43 1.121e-02 43 3.466e-04 41 8.939e-03 40
10 min -.795 40 -.003 42 -.818 37 -1.031e-02 37 -4.184e-04 35 -8.987e-03 34
11 N114A max .29 34 0 35 .463 43 5.309e-03 43 2.103e-03 43 2.532e-03 40
12 min -.284 40 0 39 -.464 37 -5.336e-03 37 -2.114e-03 37 -2.602e-03 34
13 N134A max .45 34 .032 37 .45 43 1.101e-02 43 3.466e-04 41 8.737e-03 40
14 min -.447 40 -.036 43 -.418 37 -1.011e-02 37 -4.184e-04 35 -8.786e-03 34
15 N202 max .156 35 .029 37 .312 43 1.032e-02 43 8.001e-03 37 4.374e-03 41
16 min -.158 39 -.032 43 -.3 37 -9.684e-03 37 -8.209e-03 43 -4.274e-03 35
17 N119A max .111 34 .025 43 .243 43 8.458e-03 43 8.e-03 37 2.836e-03 41
18 min -.111 40 -.024 37 -.235 37 -7.989e-03 37 -8.21e-03 43 -2.737e-03 35
19 N136A max .207 34 .026 37 .143 43 8.866e-03 43 5.381e-04 41 6.73e-03 40
20 min -.206 40 -.029 43 -.135 37 -8.244e-03 37 -6.098e-04 35 -6.789e-03 34
21 N156A max .058 34 -.037 40 .132 56 1.043e-04 50 2.363e-03 50 -9.703e-04 34
22 min -.064 40 -.063 58 -.13 50 -1.179e-03 56 -2.342e-03 56 -1.915e-03 40
23 N155A max .058 34 -.043 34 .13 56 3.344e-05 50 2.42e-03 56 1.782e-03 34
24 min -.064 40 -.069 54 -.128 50 -1.238e-03 56 -2.4e-03 50 8.382e-04 40
25 N158A max .041 34 -.034 40 .126 56 -2.939e-04 40 2.173e-03 50 -8.948e-04 34
26 min -.045 40 -.059 47 -.12 50 -5.123e-04 57 -2.166e-03 56 -1.865e-03 40
27 N157A max .042 34 -.039 34 .124 56 -3.546e-04 35 2.233e-03 56 1.743e-03 34
28 min -.045 40 -.064 53 -.119 50 -5.774e-04 55 -2.217e-03 50 7.746e-04 40
29 N118A max .11 34 .009 43 .053 42 2.977e-03 43 2.103e-03 43 5.103e-04 38
30 min -.11 40 -.009 37 -.051 36 -3.003e-03 37 -2.114e-03 37 -5.772e-04 44
31 N138A max .076 34 .022 37 .047 38 7.078e-03 43 1.484e-03 38 4.179e-03 40
32 min -.075 40 -.024 43 -.048 44 -6.726e-03 37 -1.456e-03 44 -4.143e-03 34
33 N120A max .11 34 .027 43 .033 41 1.013e-02 43 1.651e-03 38 4.089e-03 41
34 min -.11 40 -.028 37 -.032 35 -9.852e-03 37 -1.615e-03 44 -4.025e-03 35
35 N122A max .11 34 .02 45 .03 40 6.374e-03 43 1.081e-03 38 1.864e-03 42
36 min -.11 40 -.021 40 -.029 34 -6.508e-03 37 -1.051e-03 44 -1.769e-03 36
37 N123A max .11 34 .011 40 .026 45 4.547e-03 43 2.986e-03 37 1.163e-03 37
38 min -.11 40 -.013 45 -.022 38 -4.583e-03 37 -3.148e-03 43 -1.267e-03 43

RISA-3D Version 17.0.0      Page 2 [G:\...\...\...\...\Structural\Mount SA\RTP10-3RRU.r3d] 

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle



Company : Tectonic Engineering June 3, 2021
4:54 PMDes igner : RTK

Job Number : 10666.023 Checked By:_____
Model Name : Ballast Mount

Envelope J oint Displacements  (Continued)
Joint X [in] LC Y [in] LC Z [in] LC X Rotation... LC Y Rotation... LC Z Rotation... LC

39 N121A max .11 34 .013 43 .016 34 5.161e-03 43 7.956e-04 40 3.201e-03 40
40 min -.11 40 -.013 37 -.016 40 -4.893e-03 37 -8.593e-04 35 -3.433e-03 45
41 N142A max .074 34 0 42 .012 34 7.484e-04 50 3.27e-03 56 1.824e-03 40
42 min -.091 40 0 50 -.016 40 -1.068e-03 56 -3.245e-03 50 -1.158e-03 34
43 N144A max .082 34 0 44 .014 40 8.136e-04 50 3.328e-03 50 1.377e-03 40
44 min -.083 40 0 50 -.014 34 -1.063e-03 56 -3.321e-03 56 -1.605e-03 34
45 N153 max .077 34 0 44 .013 40 8.136e-04 50 3.328e-03 50 1.377e-03 40
46 min -.079 40 0 50 -.013 34 -1.063e-03 56 -3.321e-03 56 -1.605e-03 34

RISA-3D Version 17.0.0      Page 3 [G:\...\...\...\...\Structural\Mount SA\RTP10-3RRU.r3d] 

Robert Keddrell
Text Box
Max Service Deflection= 2.678"x (60mph^2/110mph^2)= 0.797" < 1.0" OK



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SECTOR 2 & 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Rooftop Antenna Mount Analysis June 04, 2021 
Project Number: 10666.023  
 



Tectonic Engineering

RTK

10666.023

All Sectors June 3, 2021 at 3:12 PM

Exiting  Mount.r3d

.8
1

.8
1

.8
1

.9
8

.9
8

.8
1

.8
1

.9
8

.9
8

.9
8

Y

XZ

Code Check
( Env )

No Calc
  > 1.0
.90-1.0
.75-.90
.50-.75
 0.-.50

Member Code Checks Displayed (Enveloped)
Envelope Only Solution

Robert Keddrell
Oval

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
0.98<1.0 OK(See RISA-3D results for further information)



Company : Tectonic Engineering June 4, 2021
8:42 AMDes igner : RTK

Job Number : 10666.023 Checked By:_____
Model Name : All Sec tors

Hot Rolled Steel Properties
Label E  [ksi] G  [ksi] Nu Therm (\1E ...Density[k/ft... Y ield[ks i] Ry Fu[ksi] Rt

1 A992 29000 11154 .3 .65 .49 50 1.1 65 1.1
2 A36 Gr.36 29000 11154 .3 .65 .49 36 1.5 58 1.2
3 A572 G r.50 29000 11154 .3 .65 .49 50 1.1 65 1.1
4 A500 G r.B RND 29000 11154 .3 .65 .527 42 1.4 58 1.3
5 A500 G r.B RECT 29000 11154 .3 .65 .527 46 1.4 58 1.3
6 A500 G r.C RND 29000 11154 .3 .65 .527 46 1.4 62 1.3
7 A500 Gr.C RECT 29000 11154 .3 .65 .527 50 1.4 62 1.3
8 A53 Gr.B 29000 11154 .3 .65 .49 35 1.6 60 1.2
9 A1085 29000 11154 .3 .65 .49 50 1.4 65 1.3
10 A913 G r.65 29000 11154 .3 .65 .49 65 1.1 80 1.1

Hot Rolled Steel Section Sets
Label Shape Type Des ign List Material Des ign R... A [in2] Iyy [in4] Izz [in4] J [in4]

1 (E) 2" STD P ipe HSS2.375X0.... Column Pipe A53 Gr.B Typical 1 .627 .627 1.25
2 (P ) HSS  2.375x0.154 HSS2.375X0.... Column Pipe A53 Gr.B Typical 1 .627 .627 1.25

Bas ic  Load Cases
BLC Description Category X Grav...Y  Grav...Z G ravi... Joint Point DistributedArea(Member)Surface(Plate/W all)

1 DL DL -1.05 4
2 WLX WLX 4 2
3 WLZ WLZ 4 2
4 DLi SL 4 2
5 WLXi OL1 4 2
6 WLZi OL2 4 2
7 ELv ELY -.047 4
8 ELh EL -.08 -.08 8

Load Combinations
Des cription Sol...PDel...S ... B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...

1 *LRFD
2 1.4D Yes Y 1 1.4
3 1.2D+(WLX+W LZ) - 0 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 1
4 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 30 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 .866 3 .5
5 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 60 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 .5 3 .866
6 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 90 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 3 1
7 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 120 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 -.5 3 .866
8 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 150 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 -.8... 3 .5
9 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 180 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 -1 3
10 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 210 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 -.8... 3 -.5
11 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 240 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 -.5 3 -.8...
12 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 270 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 3 -1
13 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 300 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 .5 3 -.8...
14 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 330 Deg Yes Y 1 1.2 2 .866 3 -.5
15 **Wind Load with Ice**
16 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 1 6
17 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .866 6 .5

RISA-3D Version 17.0.0      Page 1 [G:\...\...\...\...\Structural\Mount SA\Exiting  Mount.r3d] 

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle



Company : Tectonic Engineering June 4, 2021
8:42 AMDes igner : RTK

Job Number : 10666.023 Checked By:_____
Model Name : All Sec tors

Load Combinations  (Continued)
Des cription Sol...PDel...S ... B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...

18 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .5 6 .866
19 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 6 1
20 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.5 6 .866
21 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.8... 6 .5
22 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -1 6
23 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.8... 6 -.5
24 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.5 6 -.8...
25 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 6 -1
26 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .5 6 -.8...
27 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ...Yes Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .866 6 -.5
28 **Seismic Load**
29 1.2D+ELv+ELh Yes Y 1 1.2 7 1 8 1
30 *ASD Y 1 1.2 7 1 8 1
31 D Y 1 1
32 D+(0.6WLX) - 0 Deg Y 1 1 2 .6
33 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 30 Deg Y 1 1 2 .52 3 .3
34 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 60 Deg Y 1 1 2 .3 3 .52
35 D+(0.6WLZ) - 90 Deg Y 1 1 2 3 .6
36 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 120 Deg Y 1 1 2 -.3 3 .52
37 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 150 Deg Y 1 1 2 -.52 3 -.3
38 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 180 Deg Y 1 1 2 -.6 3
39 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 210 Deg Y 1 1 2 -.52 3 -.3
40 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 240 Deg Y 1 1 2 -.3 3 -.52
41 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 270 Deg Y 1 1 2 3 -.6
42 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 300 Deg Y 1 1 2 .3 3 -.52
43 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 330 Deg Y 1 1 2 .52 3 -.3
44 **Wind Load with Ice**
45 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 0 D... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .6 6
46 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 30 ... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .52 6 .3
47 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 60 ... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .3 6 .52
48 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 90 ... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 6 .6
49 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 12... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.3 6 .52
50 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 15... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.52 6 .3
51 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 18... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.6 6
52 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 21... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.52 6 -.3
53 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 24... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.3 6 -.52
54 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 27... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 6 -.6
55 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 30... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .3 6 -.52
56 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 33... Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .52 6 -.3
57 **Seismic Load**
58 D+0.7ELv+0.7ELh Y 1 1 7 .7 8 .7

Envelope AISC 15th(360-16): ASD S teel Code Checks
Member Shape Code C... Loc[ft] LC Shear ... Loc[ft] Dir LC Pnc/om [k] Pnt/om [k] Mnyy/om ...Mnzz/om ...Cb Eqn

1 M1 HSS2.375X0.... .815 2.25 6 .096 5.75 7 9.877 20.958 1.245 1.245 1 H1-1b
2 M6 HSS2.375X0.... .984 2.667 6 .096 2.667 7 9.877 20.958 1.245 1.245 1 H1-1b

RISA-3D Version 17.0.0      Page 2 [G:\...\...\...\...\Structural\Mount SA\Exiting  Mount.r3d] 

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle

Robert Keddrell
Text Box
Max member stresses do not exceed 98.4% of the 100% allowable capacity. Therefore, the proposed members are adequate to support the proposed installation.



Company : Tectonic Engineering June 3, 2021
3:44 PMDes igner : RTK

Job Number : 10666.023 Checked By:_____
Model Name : All Sec tors

Load Combinations
Des cription Sol...PDel...S ... B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...

1 *LRFD
2 1.4D Y 1 1.4
3 1.2D+(WLX+W LZ) - 0 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 1
4 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 30 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 .866 3 .5
5 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 60 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 .5 3 .866
6 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 90 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 3 1
7 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 120 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 -.5 3 .866
8 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 150 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 -.8... 3 .5
9 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 180 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 -1 3
10 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 210 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 -.8... 3 -.5
11 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 240 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 -.5 3 -.8...
12 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 270 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 3 -1
13 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 300 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 .5 3 -.8...
14 1.2D+(W LX+WLZ) - 330 Deg Y 1 1.2 2 .866 3 -.5
15 **Wind Load with Ice**
16 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 1 6
17 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .866 6 .5
18 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .5 6 .866
19 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 6 1
20 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.5 6 .866
21 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.8... 6 .5
22 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -1 6
23 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.8... 6 -.5
24 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 -.5 6 -.8...
25 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 6 -1
26 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .5 6 -.8...
27 1.2D+1.0Di+1.0(WLXi+W LZi) - ... Y 1 1.2 4 1 5 .866 6 -.5
28 **Seismic Load**
29 1.2D+ELv+ELh Y 1 1.2 7 1 8 1
30 *ASD Y 1 1.2 7 1 8 1
31 D Yes Y 1 1
32 D+(0.6WLX) - 0 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 .6
33 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 30 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 .52 3 .3
34 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 60 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 .3 3 .52
35 D+(0.6WLZ) - 90 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 3 .6
36 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 120 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 -.3 3 .52
37 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 150 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 -.52 3 -.3
38 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 180 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 -.6 3
39 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 210 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 -.52 3 -.3
40 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 240 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 -.3 3 -.52
41 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 270 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 3 -.6
42 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 300 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 .3 3 -.52
43 D+(0.6W LX+0.6WLZ) - 330 Deg Yes Y 1 1 2 .52 3 -.3
44 **Wind Load with Ice**
45 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 0 D...Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .6 6
46 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 30 ...Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .52 6 .3
47 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 60 ...Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .3 6 .52
48 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 90 ...Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 6 .6
49 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 12... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.3 6 .52
50 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 15... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.52 6 .3
51 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 18... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.6 6

RISA-3D Version 17.0.0      Page 1 [G:\...\...\...\...\Structural\Mount SA\Exiting  Mount.r3d] 

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle



Company : Tectonic Engineering June 3, 2021
3:44 PMDes igner : RTK

Job Number : 10666.023 Checked By:_____
Model Name : All Sec tors

Load Combinations  (Continued)
Des cription Sol...PDel...S ... B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...B... Fa...

52 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 21... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.52 6 -.3
53 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 24... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 -.3 6 -.52
54 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 27... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 6 -.6
55 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 30... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .3 6 -.52
56 D+0.7Di+0.6(W LXi+WLZ i) - 33... Yes Y 1 1 4 .7 5 .52 6 -.3
57 **Seismic Load**
58 D+0.7ELv+0.7ELh Yes Y 1 1 7 .7 8 .7

Envelope J oint Reactions
Joint X [k] LC Y [k] LC Z [k] LC MX [k-ft] LC MY [k-ft] LC MZ [k-ft] LC

1 T/CONN max .152 38 0 51 .28 35 0 58 .107 38 0 58
2 min -.152 32 -.005 35 -.352 41 0 31 -.107 32 0 31
3 B/CONN max .151 38 .351 48 .35 35 0 58 .106 38 0 58
4 min -.151 32 .173 31 -.278 41 0 31 -.106 32 0 31
5 N14 max .122 38 0 51 .215 35 0 58 .092 38 0 58
6 min -.122 32 -.004 41 -.292 41 0 31 -.092 32 0 31
7 N16 max .181 38 .351 54 .415 35 0 58 .121 38 0 58
8 min -.181 32 .173 31 -.338 41 0 31 -.121 32 0 31
9 Totals: max .605 38 .701 49 1.26 35
10 min -.605 32 .345 41 -1.26 41

Envelope J oint Displacements
Joint X [in] LC Y [in] LC Z [in] LC X Rotation... LC Y Rotation... LC Z Rotation... LC

1 N11 max .207 32 .05 41 .42 41 1.788e-02 35 6.948e-04 32 7.291e-03 32
2 min -.207 38 -.064 35 -.509 35 -1.478e-02 41 -6.948e-04 38 -7.291e-03 38
3 N18 max .166 32 .094 41 .332 41 1.788e-02 35 6.948e-04 32 7.29e-03 32
4 min -.166 38 -.117 35 -.401 35 -1.477e-02 41 -6.948e-04 38 -7.29e-03 38
5 N17 max .164 32 .05 41 .332 41 1.788e-02 35 6.948e-04 32 7.29e-03 32
6 min -.164 38 -.064 35 -.401 35 -1.477e-02 41 -6.948e-04 38 -7.29e-03 38
7 N1 max .147 32 .046 41 .293 41 1.489e-02 35 5.612e-04 32 5.936e-03 32
8 min -.147 38 -.061 35 -.368 35 -1.186e-02 41 -5.612e-04 38 -5.936e-03 38
9 N2 max .148 32 .046 41 .325 41 1.329e-02 41 5.612e-04 32 5.97e-03 38
10 min -.148 38 -.061 35 -.34 35 -1.36e-02 35 -5.612e-04 38 -5.97e-03 32
11 N30 max .113 32 .082 41 .222 41 1.489e-02 35 5.612e-04 32 5.935e-03 32
12 min -.113 38 -.105 35 -.279 35 -1.186e-02 41 -5.612e-04 38 -5.935e-03 38
13 N29 max .111 32 .046 41 .222 41 1.489e-02 35 5.612e-04 32 5.935e-03 32
14 min -.111 38 -.061 35 -.279 35 -1.186e-02 41 -5.612e-04 38 -5.935e-03 38
15 N12 max .116 32 .05 41 .255 41 1.15e-02 41 4.81e-04 32 5.182e-03 38
16 min -.116 38 -.064 35 -.267 35 -1.184e-02 35 -4.81e-04 38 -5.182e-03 32
17 N32 max .113 32 .006 41 .246 41 1.329e-02 41 5.612e-04 32 5.968e-03 38
18 min -.113 38 -.02 35 -.258 35 -1.36e-02 35 -5.612e-04 38 -5.968e-03 32
19 N31 max .112 32 .046 41 .246 41 1.329e-02 41 5.612e-04 32 5.968e-03 38
20 min -.112 38 -.061 35 -.258 35 -1.36e-02 35 -5.612e-04 38 -5.968e-03 32
21 N20 max .086 32 .015 41 .186 41 1.149e-02 41 4.81e-04 32 5.181e-03 38
22 min -.086 38 -.028 35 -.196 35 -1.184e-02 35 -4.81e-04 38 -5.181e-03 32
23 N19 max .085 32 .05 41 .186 41 1.149e-02 41 4.81e-04 32 5.181e-03 38
24 min -.085 38 -.064 35 -.196 35 -1.184e-02 35 -4.81e-04 38 -5.181e-03 32
25 N15 max 0 58 .05 41 0 58 1.059e-02 35 0 58 4.211e-03 32
26 min 0 31 -.064 35 0 31 -8.332e-03 41 0 31 -4.211e-03 38

RISA-3D Version 17.0.0      Page 2 [G:\...\...\...\...\Structural\Mount SA\Exiting  Mount.r3d] 

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle

Robert Keddrell
Rectangle



Company : Tectonic Engineering June 3, 2021
3:44 PMDes igner : RTK

Job Number : 10666.023 Checked By:_____
Model Name : All Sec tors

Envelope J oint Displacements  (Continued)
Joint X [in] LC Y [in] LC Z [in] LC X Rotation... LC Y Rotation... LC Z Rotation... LC

27 N5 max 0 58 .046 41 0 58 1.008e-02 35 0 58 3.936e-03 32
28 min 0 31 -.061 35 0 31 -7.72e-03 41 0 31 -3.936e-03 38
29 N13 max 0 58 .05 41 0 58 7.938e-03 41 0 58 3.703e-03 38
30 min 0 31 -.064 35 0 31 -8.776e-03 35 0 31 -3.703e-03 32
31 N3 max 0 58 .046 41 0 58 8.489e-03 41 0 58 3.95e-03 38
32 min 0 31 -.061 35 0 31 -9.369e-03 35 0 31 -3.95e-03 32
33 N16 max 0 58 0 58 0 58 1.059e-02 35 0 58 4.211e-03 32
34 min 0 31 0 31 0 31 -8.332e-03 41 0 31 -4.211e-03 38
35 B/CONN max 0 58 0 58 0 58 1.008e-02 35 0 58 3.936e-03 32
36 min 0 31 0 31 0 31 -7.72e-03 41 0 31 -3.936e-03 38
37 N14 max 0 58 0 58 0 58 1.062e-02 35 0 58 0 58
38 min 0 31 0 31 0 31 -8.306e-03 41 0 31 0 31
39 T/CONN max 0 58 0 58 0 58 1.011e-02 35 0 58 0 58
40 min 0 31 0 31 0 31 -7.693e-03 41 0 31 0 31

RISA-3D Version 17.0.0      Page 3 [G:\...\...\...\...\Structural\Mount SA\Exiting  Mount.r3d] 

Robert Keddrell
Text Box
Max Service Deflection= 0.509"x (60mph^2/110mph^2)= 0.1514" < 1.0" OK



 

  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX D 
 

 ADDITIONAL CALCULATIONS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Rooftop Antenna Mount Analysis June 04, 2021 
Project Number: 10666.023  
 



Job No. 10666.023

Sheet No. 1 of 1

Calculated By RTK Date : 06/04/21

Checked By JL Date : 06/04/21

Wind Force Per Rev H (qz): 28.43 PSF** **Converted to ASD

8x8x16 Block Tray Total
Tray-1 4 43 lbs 172 lbs
Tray-2 4 43 lbs 172 lbs
Tray-3 4 43 lbs 172 lbs

Front Tray Extension 4 CMU-2 43 lbs 172 lbs
Back Tray Extension-1 4 CMU-3 43 lbs 172 lbs
Back Tray Extension-2 4 CMU-4 43 lbs 172 lbs

Total 1032 lbs

Antenna Wind Loads:
Quantity Model Number Weight (lbs) Dead Load

1  AIR32 KRD901146-1_B66A 132 132.2 lbs
1 AIR6449 B41 104 104.0 lbs
1 APXVAALL24_43-U-NA20 143 143.3 lbs
1 RRU 4449 B71+B85 75 75.0 lbs
1 RRU 4415 B25 46 46.0 lbs

Wt. Total 526 lbs
Add 5% (brackets, cables, etc)

Mount Wind Loads: Frame Dimensions
Length 13.45 ft (+6 ft for frame extensions)
Width 10.50 ft

Member Summary:
Quantity Member ID Size (in) Length (ft) Unit Weight (lbs) Net Weight

4 HSS2.875x0.203 (Pipe Mast) 2.875 14.50 84.10 336 lbs
3 HSS2.375x0.154 (Horizontal  Support Pipe) 2.375 10.50 44.81 134 lbs
2 HSS2.375x0.154 (Kickback Pipe) 2.375 10.50 40.75 82 lbs
2 HSS2.375x0.154 (Diagonal Brace Pipe) 2.375 5.25 20.18 40 lbs
2 HSS1.660x0.140 (RRH Kickback Pipe) 1.3 10.50 25.12 50 lbs
2 HSS2.375x0.154 (RRH Post Pipe) 2.375 5.25 20.18 40 lbs
6 Unistrut (RRH Frame) 1.6 10.00 20.38 122 lbs
3 Ballast Tray Weldment - - 66.53 200 lbs
2 L2-1/2"x2-1/2"x3/8" (Proposed Extension) 2.5 13.45 83.31 167 lbs
6 L2-1/2"x2-1/2"x3/8" (Proposed Extension) 2.5 10.50 65.05 390 lbs

Frame Weight Total 1720 lbs (Excludes Equipment)
Sliding Check:

Horizontal Wind Force Per RISA-3D Output = 1847 lbs (LC31)
Resisting Force: 2294 lbs Friction Coeff: 0.7

FS: 1.24 ≥ 1.2 OK
Overturn Check: Uplift Force Per RISA-3D Output = 1064.0 lbs (LC31)

Overturn moment: 14308.6 lb-ft

Direction: WLZ (Worst Case)
Base 6.72
CMU-1 6.72
CMU-2 0.75
CMU-3 10.70
CMU-4 12.70

Resisting Moment 21182.2 lb-ft
FS: 1.48 ≥ 1.2 OK

Final Roof Pressure:
L 14.45 ft
W 11.50 ft
Area 166.15 ft^2
Total Weight 3277 lbs

19.7 psf

CMU-1

THE SAFETY FACTORS AGAINST SLIDING AND OVERTURNING ARE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 1.20. ADDITIONALLY, 
THE FINAL ROOF PRESSURE IS LESS THAN THE ALLOWABLE 20 PSF. THEREFORE, THE BALLAST MOUNT AND 

SUPPORTING STRUCTURE ARE ADEQUATE TO SUPPORT THE PROPOSED INSTALLATION. 

BALLAST MOUNT CHECK - ALL SECTORS

Rubber mat to roof



Job No.
Sheet No. 1 of 3

Calculated By RTK Date :
Checked By JL Date : 06/03/21

Proposed anchors are 1/2 diameter HY-70 with 6  inch embedment
Tallow = 895 lbs
Vallow = 1075 lbs

Max Loads Per Risa Output: Node N16 LC Env.
Tmax = 298.3 lbs
Vmax = 200.0 lbs

Interaction:
# of Anchors = 1

Reduction due to existing conditions? No

298.3 200.0
895.0 1075.0

Existing Structure Check

The existing antenna mounts are flush mounted to the façade of the existing building 
structure. Therefore, there will be no increase in normal load on the structure and all other 

additional loads will be minimal. Hence, the existing structure will have adequate capacity to 
support the proposed installation. 

Comments: Existing connection are (2) 1/2" dia. Hilti HY-70 w/6" embedment spaced 16" 
OC.

+ = 0.52 ≤ 1.0, OK

Existing Connection Anchor Check - Sector 2 

10666.023

06/03/21

G:\Newburgh\Projects\10666 - Pyramid\023 - TMO UP40156A Sprint AL53XC833\Structural\Mount SA\- HILTI 
ANCHOR AND MASONRY CHECK.xlsx



Job No.
Sheet No. 2 of 3

Calculated By RTK Date :
Checked By JL Date : 06/03/21

Proposed anchors are 1/2 diameter HY-70 with 6  inch embedment
Tallow = 895 lbs
Vallow = 1075 lbs

Max Loads Per Risa Output: Node B/CONN LC Env.
Tmax = 254.5 lbs
Vmax = 200.0 lbs

Interaction:
# of Anchors = 1

Reduction due to existing conditions? No

254.5 200.0
895.0 1075.0

Existing Connection Anchor Check - Sector 3

10666.023

06/03/21

+ = 0.47 ≤ 1.0, OK

Comments: Existing connection are (2) 1/2" dia. Hilti HY-70 w/6" embedment spaced 16" 
OC.

Existing Structure Check

The existing antenna mounts are flush mounted to the façade of the existing building 
structure. Therefore, there will be no increase in normal load on the structure and all other 

additional loads will be minimal. Hence, the existing structure will have adequate capacity to 
support the proposed installation. 

G:\Newburgh\Projects\10666 - Pyramid\023 - TMO UP40156A Sprint AL53XC833\Structural\Mount SA\- HILTI 
ANCHOR AND MASONRY CHECK.xlsx



Job No.
Sheet No. 3 of 3

Calculated By RTK Date :
Checked By JL Date : 06/03/21

Proposed anchors are 1/2 diameter HY270 with 6  inch embedment
Tallow = 895 lbs
Vallow = 1075 lbs

Max Loads Per Risa Output: Node B/CONN LC Env.
Tmax = 302.2 lbs
Vmax = 200.0 lbs

Interaction:
# of Anchors = 1

Reduction due to existing conditions? Yes

302.2 200.0
596.7 716.7

Proposed Connection Anchor Check - Sector 2 & 3

10666.023

06/03/21

+ = 0.79 ≤ 1.0, OK

Comments: Existing connection are (2) 1/2" dia. Hilti HY-270 w/6" embedment spaced 10" 
OC.

Existing Structure Check

The proposed antenna mounts are flush mounted to the façade of the existing building 
structure. Therefore, there will be no increase in normal load on the structure and all other 

additional loads will be minimal. Hence, the existing structure will have adequate capacity to 
support the proposed installation. 

G:\Newburgh\Projects\10666 - Pyramid\023 - TMO UP40156A Sprint AL53XC833\Structural\Mount SA\- HILTI 
ANCHOR AND MASONRY CHECK.xlsx



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX E 
 

REFERENCES & STRUCTURAL DETAILS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Rooftop Antenna Mount Analysis June 04, 2021 
Project Number: 10666.023  
 



ASCE 7 Hazards Report
Address:
29 E Main St
Amsterdam, New York
12010

Standard: ASCE/SEI 7-16

Risk Category: II

Soil Class: D - Default (see 
Section 11.4.3)

Elevation: 278.75 ft (NAVD 88)

Latitude:
Longitude:

42.936703

-74.192699

Wind

Results: 

Wind Speed: 110 Vmph

10-year MRI 75 Vmph

25-year MRI 81 Vmph

50-year MRI 87 Vmph

100-year MRI 93 Vmph

Data Source: ASCE/SEI 7-16, Fig. 26.5-1B and Figs. CC.2-1–CC.2-4, and Section 26.5.2

Date Accessed: Thu May 27 2021

Value provided is 3-second gust wind speeds at 33 ft above ground for Exposure C Category, based on linear 
interpolation between contours. Wind speeds are interpolated in accordance with the 7-16 Standard. Wind speeds 
correspond to approximately a 7% probability of exceedance in 50 years (annual exceedance probability = 
0.00143, MRI = 700 years).

Site is not in a hurricane-prone region as defined in ASCE/SEI 7-16 Section 26.2.

Page 1 of 3https://asce7hazardtool.online/ Thu May 27 2021

https://asce7hazardtool.online/
Robert Keddrell
Rectangle



SS : 0.218

S1 : 0.063

Fa : 1.6

Fv : 2.4

SMS : 0.348

SM1 : 0.151

SDS : 0.232

SD1 : 0.101

TL : 6

PGA : 0.12

PGA M : 0.188

FPGA : 1.559

Ie : 1

Cv : 0.735

Design Response Spectrum

S  (g) vs T(s)a

MCE   Response SpectrumR

S  (g) vs T(s)a

Design Vertical Response Spectrum

S  (g) vs T(s)a

MCE   Vertical Response SpectrumR

S  (g) vs T(s)a

Seismic

Site Soil Class: 

Results: 

Seismic Design Category

D - Default (see Section 11.4.3)

B

Data Accessed: 

Date Source: 

Thu May 27 2021
USGS Seismic Design Maps based on ASCE/SEI 7-16 and ASCE/SEI 7-16 
Table 1.5-2. Additional data for site-specific ground motion procedures in 
accordance with ASCE/SEI 7-16 Ch. 21 are available from USGS.

Page 2 of 3https://asce7hazardtool.online/ Thu May 27 2021

https://asce7hazardtool.online/
Robert Keddrell
Rectangle



Ice

Results: 

Data Source: 

Date Accessed: 

Ice Thickness: 1.00 in.

Concurrent Temperature: 5 F

Gust Speed: 40 mph

Standard ASCE/SEI 7-16, Figs. 10-2 through 10-8

Thu May 27 2021

Ice thicknesses on structures in exposed locations at elevations higher than the surrounding terrain and in valleys 
and gorges may exceed the mapped values.

Values provided are equivalent radial ice thicknesses due to freezing rain with concurrent 3-second gust speeds, 
for a 500-year mean recurrence interval, and temperatures concurrent with ice thicknesses due to freezing rain. 
Thicknesses for ice accretions caused by other sources shall be obtained from local meteorological studies. Ice 
thicknesses in exposed locations at elevations higher than the surrounding terrain and in valleys and gorges may 
exceed the mapped values.

The ASCE 7 Hazard Tool is provided for your convenience, for informational purposes only, and is provided “as is” and without warranties of 
any kind. The location data included herein has been obtained from information developed, produced, and maintained by third party providers; 
or has been extrapolated from maps incorporated in the ASCE 7 standard. While ASCE has made every effort to use data obtained from 
reliable sources or methodologies, ASCE does not make any representations or warranties as to the accuracy, completeness, reliability, 
currency, or quality of any data provided herein. Any third-party links provided by this Tool should not be construed as an endorsement, 
affiliation, relationship, or sponsorship of such third-party content by or from ASCE.

ASCE does not intend, nor should anyone interpret, the results provided by this Tool to replace the sound judgment of a competent 
professional, having knowledge and experience in the appropriate field(s) of practice, nor to substitute for the standard of care required of such 
professionals in interpreting and applying the contents of this Tool or the ASCE 7 standard.

In using this Tool, you expressly assume all risks associated with your use. Under no circumstances shall ASCE or its officers, directors, 
employees, members, affiliates, or agents be liable to you or any other person for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential 
damages arising from or related to your use of, or reliance on, the Tool or any information obtained therein. To the fullest extent permitted by 
law, you agree to release and hold harmless ASCE from any and all liability of any nature arising out of or resulting from any use of data 
provided by the ASCE 7 Hazard Tool.

Page 3 of 3https://asce7hazardtool.online/ Thu May 27 2021

https://asce7hazardtool.online/
Robert Keddrell
Rectangle



Tectonic, 
tectonicengineering.com 

(800) 829-6531 

c.J iP t+Jij /t 

,1-S fl..l'l'J 

JOB lot£{ 0 23 

SHEET NO. I 

CALCULATED BY llTk 
CHECKED BY 

SCALE 

~T/F-Xi Jt R.aof. 

OF 2 

DATE o 6/011/Z/ 

DATE 

I 1'' 0( 



Tectonic, 
tectonicengineering.com 

(800) 829-6531 

JOB 
lo6,6 .u 2.J 

SHEET NO 

CALCULATED BY 

CHECKED BY 

SCALE 

\ \ 

o'-l'h. I I ,, ./ H- OI ..___o;:;:-:-:;-;:;.c, --r.t' I ~ Yu 
(T 'f '!) 

2._ 
OF 2. 

RT~ DATE 
oa ~q;11 

DATE 

1 O' - g" 

Robert Keddrell
Typewritten text
DETAIL S-3: PROPOSED MOUNT CONNECTION

Robert Keddrell
Line

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
EXISTING BULKHEAD WALL

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
1/2" DIA HILTI HIT-HY270 W/6" EMBED.(TOTAL OF 2)

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
L4x4x3/8" (1'-1" LONG)

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
5/8" DIA A325 BOLT (TYP)

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
1/2" DIA U-BOLT(TYP)

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
(P) HSS2.375X0.154

Robert Keddrell
Call Out
L3x3x3/8" (0'-9" LONG) (TYP)



DETAIL  A

DETAIL  B DETAIL  C
DETAIL  D

DETAIL  E DETAIL  F

DESCRIPTION

DRAWING USAGE CHECKED BY

ENG. APPROVALDRAWN BY

DWG. NO.

CPD NO.

CEK

1
  O

F
  3

 BMC 4/24/2015

4/23/2015 RTP10-3RRU

3 LEVEL
RRU / EQUIPMENT RACK

FOR RTP FRAMES

CUSTOMER RTP10-3RRU
CLASS SUB

PART NO.

81 01

P
A

G
E

TOLERANCES ON DIMENSIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ARE:
SAWED, SHEARED AND GAS CUT EDGES (± 0.030")
DRILLED AND GAS CUT HOLES (± 0.030")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
LASER CUT EDGES AND HOLES (± 0.010")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
BENDS ARE ± 1/2 DEGREE
ALL OTHER MACHINING (± 0.030")
ALL OTHER ASSEMBLY (± 0.060")

TOLERANCE NOTES

PROPRIETARY NOTE:
THE DATA AND TECHNIQUES CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING ARE PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF VALMONT
INDUSTRIES AND CONSIDERED A TRADE SECRET.  ANY USE OR DISCLOSURE WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF
VALMONT INDUSTRIES IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

Engineering 
Support Team:

 1-888-753-7446

valmont

Locations:
New York, NY
Atlanta, GA
Los Angeles, CA
Plymouth, IN
Salem, OR
Dallas, TX

PARTS LIST

NET WT.UNIT WT.LENGTHPART DESCRIPTIONPART NO.QTYITEM

222.9855.75174 in2-3/8" OD X 174" SCH 40 GALVANIZED PIPEP217441

50.2325.12126 in1 1/4" X 126" SCH 40 PIPE (STIFF ARM)P112622

122.2640.75126 in2-3/8" OD X 126" SCH 40 GALVANIZED PIPEP212633

80.7420.1863 in2-3/8" X 63"SCH 40 GALVANIZED PIPEP26344

199.6066.53 BALLAST TRAY WELDMENT - SITE PRO 1X-23269635

89.6144.81 FRONT AND BACK HORIZONTAL TRAY SUPPORT WELDMENTX-RTP1026

122.2720.38120 inUNISTRUTUNT1067

20.052.51 FLAT DISK CLAMP PLATE 4" CENTERS (GALV.)X-12759488

14.610.91 CLAMP (4" V-CLAMP) GALVANIZEDX-100064169

51.923.716 inCROSSOVER PLATE 2-3/8" X 2-3/8"SCX11410

35.010.63 1/2" X 2-1/2" X 4-1/2" X 2" U-BOLT (HDG.)X-UB12125611

8.640.274 in1/2'' x 4" HDG HEX BOLT GR5 FULL THREADG12043212

2.110.182 in1/2'' x 2" HDG HEX BOLT GR5G12021213

5.320.033/32 in1/2" HDG USS FLATWASHERG12FW15614

2.170.011/8 in1/2" HDG LOCKWASHERG12LW15615

11.170.07 1/2'' HDG HEAVY 2H HEX NUTG12NUT15616

3.010.25 3/8" X 8" THREADED ROD (STAINLESS STEEL)SS38R-81217

6.940.292 in3/8" SQUARE WASHER SQW382418

0.160.01 3/8" SS LOCKWASHERSS38LW2419

0.440.02 3/8" SS HEX NUTSS38NUT2420

A

X2
 

X2
 

X2
X2
 

X2
 

X2

B

X2
 

X2
 

X2

X2
 

X2
 

X2

C

D

X2
 

X2
 

X2

E

X2
 

X2
 

X2

X2
 

X2
 

X2F

TOTAL WT. # 1049.24

1

3

4

3

2

4

6

5

7

10

11

14

15

16

11

14

15

16

10

11

14

15

16

11

14

15

16

8

9

9

12

14

15

16

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

10

13

14

15

16

11

14

15

16

11

14

15

16 9

8

9

12

14

15

16

12

14

15

16



DESCRIPTION

DRAWING USAGE CHECKED BY

ENG. APPROVALDRAWN BY

DWG. NO.

CPD NO.

CEK

2
  O

F
  3

 BMC 4/24/2015

4/23/2015 RTP10-3RRU

3 LEVEL
RRU / EQUIPMENT RACK

FOR RTP FRAMES

CUSTOMER RTP10-3RRU
CLASS SUB

PART NO.

81 01

P
A

G
E

TOLERANCES ON DIMENSIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ARE:
SAWED, SHEARED AND GAS CUT EDGES (± 0.030")
DRILLED AND GAS CUT HOLES (± 0.030")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
LASER CUT EDGES AND HOLES (± 0.010")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
BENDS ARE ± 1/2 DEGREE
ALL OTHER MACHINING (± 0.030")
ALL OTHER ASSEMBLY (± 0.060")

TOLERANCE NOTES

PROPRIETARY NOTE:
THE DATA AND TECHNIQUES CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING ARE PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF VALMONT
INDUSTRIES AND CONSIDERED A TRADE SECRET.  ANY USE OR DISCLOSURE WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF
VALMONT INDUSTRIES IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

Engineering 
Support Team:

 1-888-753-7446

valmont

Locations:
New York, NY
Atlanta, GA
Los Angeles, CA
Plymouth, IN
Salem, OR
Dallas, TX

VARIABLE

120"

60"

VARIABLE

VARIABLE

VARIABLE

TRIM ENDS
IF DESIRED



DESCRIPTION

DRAWING USAGE CHECKED BY

ENG. APPROVALDRAWN BY

DWG. NO.

CPD NO.

CEK

3
  O

F
  3

 BMC 4/24/2015

4/23/2015 RTP10-3RRU

3 LEVEL
RRU / EQUIPMENT RACK

FOR RTP FRAMES

CUSTOMER RTP10-3RRU
CLASS SUB

PART NO.

81 01

P
A

G
E

TOLERANCES ON DIMENSIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ARE:
SAWED, SHEARED AND GAS CUT EDGES (± 0.030")
DRILLED AND GAS CUT HOLES (± 0.030")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
LASER CUT EDGES AND HOLES (± 0.010")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
BENDS ARE ± 1/2 DEGREE
ALL OTHER MACHINING (± 0.030")
ALL OTHER ASSEMBLY (± 0.060")

TOLERANCE NOTES

PROPRIETARY NOTE:
THE DATA AND TECHNIQUES CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING ARE PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF VALMONT
INDUSTRIES AND CONSIDERED A TRADE SECRET.  ANY USE OR DISCLOSURE WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF
VALMONT INDUSTRIES IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

Engineering 
Support Team:

 1-888-753-7446

valmont

Locations:
New York, NY
Atlanta, GA
Los Angeles, CA
Plymouth, IN
Salem, OR
Dallas, TX

H2
WT

WRRU

WA

RTP FRAMES & RTP-RRU BALLAST EQUATIONS

(((AL*H1)+(EL*H2))1.5) - (WA*7.25)

BALLAST EQUATION WITH 1.5 SAFETY FACTOR:

lbs
lbs
ft
lbs
lbs
lbs
lbs

BALLAST EQUATION WITH REV. G LOADING:

FRONT WIND = WT =

FRONT WIND = WT =

EL                 = EQUIPMENT LOAD (NON-FACTORED)
AL                 = ANTENNA LOAD (NON-FACTORED)
H1 & H2       = HEIGHT FROM ROOFTOP
WT                = TOTAL BALLAST WEIGHT
W                 = BALLAST WEIGHT PER TRAY
WRRU                 = 200 + EQUIPMENT WEIGHT
WA                       = 260 + ANTENNA WEIGHT

(((AL*H1)+(EL*H2))1.6) - (WA*7.25)

3.625 (0.9)

3.625

H1

EL

BACK WIND = WT =
(((AL*H1)+(-EL*H2))1.5) - (WRRU*7.25)

3.625

BACK WIND = WT =
(((AL*H1)+(-EL*H2))1.6) - (WRRU*7.25)

3.625 (0.9)

W = WT / 3

AL



PARTS LIST

NET WT.UNIT WT.LENGTHPART DESCRIPTIONPART NO.QTYITEM

4.804.807 inCROSSOVER PLATESCX211

1.310.66 1/2" X 3"  X 5" X 2" U-BOLT (HDG.)X-UB130022

0.270.03 1/2" HDG USS FLATWASHERG12FW83

0.110.01 1/2" HDG LOCKWASHERG12LW84

0.570.07 1/2'' HDG HEAVY 2H HEX NUTG12NUT85

1.250.63 1/2" X 2-1/2" X 4-1/2" X 2" U-BOLT (HDG.)X-UB121226

DESCRIPTION

DRAWING USAGE CHECKED BY

ENG. APPROVALDRAWN BY

DWG. NO.

CPD NO.

CEK

1
  O

F
  1

 BMC 7/1/2011

6/30/2011 SCX2-K

CROSSOVER
PLATE

KIT

SHOP SCX2-K 
CLASS SUB

PART NO.

P
A

G
E

TOLERANCES ON DIMENSIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ARE:
SAWED, SHEARED AND GAS CUT EDGES (± 0.030")
DRILLED AND GAS CUT HOLES (± 0.030")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
LASER CUT EDGES AND HOLES (± 0.010")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
BENDS ARE ± 1/2 DEGREE
ALL OTHER MACHINING (± 0.030")
ALL OTHER ASSEMBLY (± 0.060")

TOLERANCE NOTES

PROPRIETARY NOTE:
THE DATA AND TECHNIQUES CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING ARE PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF VALMONT
INDUSTRIES AND CONSIDERED A TRADE SECRET.  ANY USE OR DISCLOSURE WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF
VALMONT INDUSTRIES IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

Engineering 
Support Team:

 1-888-753-7446

valmont

Locations:
New York, NY
Atlanta, GA
Los Angeles, CA
Plymouth, IN
Salem, OR
Dallas, TX

1

2 3 4 5

6

3

4

5

2-7/8" O.D. ANTENNA PIPE
(ORDERED SEPARATELY)

2-3/8" O.D. PIPE
(ORDERED SEPARATELY)

TOTAL WT. # 8.39



 

page 1 of 2 

                       Date: June 8, 2021 

Structural Opinion Letter  
Project Information: 
 Carrier:   Sprint/T-Mobile 
 Scope of Work:   “Sprint Retain” 
 Site Name:   Former First National Bank 
 Site Address:   29 East Main Street, Amsterdam, NY 12010  

• Construction Drawings by Ramaker & Associates, INC., dated 07/19/2018. 

• RFDS dated 03/23/2021.  

• Preliminary Construction Drawings by Tectonic Engineering Consultants, Geologists & Land Survoyors, 
D.P.C., dated 05/06/2021 
 

Based on our visual inspection and information provided, Sprint/T-Mobile currently has two (2) existing cabinets 
at RAD elevation of approximately ninety-three feet (93’-0”) above ground level. Sprint/T-Mobile is proposing to 
replace two (2) existing cabinets with two (2) new cabinets. The final configuration upon this installation will be as 
follows:   

 

Mounting 

Level (ft) 

Carrier 

Designation 

Number 

of 

Cabinets 

Cabinet 

Manufacturer 
Cabinet Model Note 

93.0 
Sprint/ 

T-Mobile 

1 - MMBTS Cabinet 
1 

1 - Battery Cabinet 

1 Ericsson B160 
2 

1 Ericsson 6160 

Note: 

1) Existing cabinets to be removed. 
2) Proposed cabinets to be placed onto existing equipment platform. 

Site Type:   Rooftop Mounted Equipment  

Tectonic Project Number:   10666.023 
Sprint/T-Mobile Site ID Number: UP40156A 
 

 

Tectonic Engineering Consultants, Geologists & Land Surveyors, D.P.C. is pleased to submit this “Structural 
Opinion Letter” to determine the structural integrity of the above-mentioned building structure. Tectonic 
performed a limited visual inspection of the existing rooftop structure on January 26, 2021. In addition, the 
following documents were assessed for the purpose of this letter: 

 



 

page 2 of 2 

The current cabinet equipment configuration consists of two (2) existing cabinets and will be removed and 
replaced with two (2) new cabinets (B160 and 6160). With the proposed equipment there will be a weight decrease 
of 1,367 pounds, therefore, the building structure is adequate to support the proposed cabinets.    

 

This structural opinion is based on a limited visual inspection and information provided by the client. We assume 
that the building and its foundation were constructed in accordance with the approved design drawings, the 
building structure has been properly maintained in accordance with the applicable building codes, and all existing 
members and connections are intact. Contractor shall field verify existing conditions and recommendations as 
noted on the construction drawings and notify the design engineer of any discrepancies prior to construction. Any 
further changes to the antenna, appurtenance, and/or equipment configuration should be reviewed with respect 
to their effect on the structural loads prior to implementation.    

 
We at Tectonic appreciate the opportunity of providing our continuing professional services to you and  
Sprint/T-Mobile. If you have any questions or need further assistance on this or any other projects please give us 
a call. 
 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Tectonic Engineering Consultants, Geologists & Land Surveyors, D.P.C. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Edward N. Iamiceli, P.E. 
Managing Director - Structural 
 




































	T Mobile MC Signed Ref
	12-24P    T-mobile
	UP40156A_AL53XC833_CDrev3S&S_20210715
	UP40156A_AL53XC833_SEAF_20210716
	UP40156A_MA_Pass w.Mod-06-04-21
	Untitled

	UP40156A_Structural Opinion Lettr-06-08-21
	Signed SEQR Part 3


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




